Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AGENDA
Tuesday, May 9, 2023
Library
5:30 p.m. Regular Session

Any materials required by law to be made available to the public prior to a meeting of the Board of
Education of the District can be inspected at the above address during normal business hours.

Individuals who require special accommodations including, but not limited to, American Sign Language
interpreter, accessible seating or documentation in accessible formats should contact the superintendent or
designee within a reasonable time before the meeting date.

Governing Board Members
Shannon Clay, President
Kelly Salas-Ernst, Clerk
Thomas Gibbons, Trustee
Danicella Pearce, Trustee
Jeania Reasner, Trustee

I. PUBLIC SESSION: 5:30 p.m. Call to Order and Flag Salute

II. Welcome Guests

III.  Reports
A. Charter School Reports
i. Family Partnership Charter School

ii. Trivium Charter School
ili. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
iv. Trivium Charter School: Voyage

B. Teacher Reports

C. Principal’s Report

IV. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION
A. Facilities
i. General maintenance
ii. Cafeteria upgrades
B. Recognition of teachers and staff
C. SBCEO Second Interim Report Analysis and Recommendations

V. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION
A. 2023/2024 Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)

~ 1 ~
May 9, 2023 Board Agenda



VI. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
A. Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of April 11, 2023 Regular Meeting
iil. Minutes of April 18, 2023 Special Meeting

**% T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — April, 2023

i. Payroll $211,707.65
ii. Commercial Warrants $215,097.39
iii. Revolving Fund $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 426,805.04

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Warrants as
presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

C. Approval of Family Partnership Charter School 2022/2023 P-2 Attendance report:

**% T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Family Partnership
Charter School 2022/2023 P-2 Attendance report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

D. Approval of following 2022/2023 charter school reports:

i. Trivium Charter School 2022/2023 Second Interim report

ii. Trivium Charter School: Adventure 2022/2023 Second Interim report
iii. Trivium Charter School: Voyage 2022/2023 Second Interim report
iv. Trivium Charter 2022/2023 P-2 Attendance report

~ 2 ~
May 9, 2023 Board Agenda



v. Trivium Charter School: Adventure 2022/2023 P-2 Attendance report
vi. Trivium Charter School: Voyage 2022/2023 P-2 Attendance report

*** [T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Trivium Charter
Schools 2022/2023 reports as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

VII. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION

A. Approval of the Benjamin Foxen Elementary School April 2023 attendance report.

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
Benjamin Foxen Elementary School attendance report as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:
Thomas Gibbons:

B. Approval of the 2023/2024 contract for the Special Education Director/School
Psychologist.

**% JT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
2023/2024 contract for the Special Education Director/School Psychologist as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

C. Approval of the 2023/2024 contract for the Interim Business Manager.

**% IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
2023/2024 contract for the Interim Business Manager as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE: -

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

~3~
May 9, 2023 Board Agenda



D. Approval of the contract with 19.6 Architects for DSA closeout services.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the contract
with 19.6 Architects as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

E. Approval of Resolution 2023-05-09, Resolution approving the Guaranteed Maximum
Price for the Benjamin Foxen Elementary School MUR and School Renovation
Project (Phase I).

*** T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Resolution
2023-05-09 as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

F. Approval of donations:
i. Doug Brown, $365, ASB 8" grade
ii. Nancy Shafer, $20, ASB 7th grade

*** [T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
donations as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

G. Approval of inter-district transfers.

*** [T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the inter-
district transfers as presented:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

~ 4~
May 9, 2023 Board Agenda



VIII. PUBLIC COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS ARE WELCOME
The Blochman Union School District will receive public comments about items not appearing on
today’s agenda, as well as other matters within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. All such
comments will be received during the Public Comments section of the agenda. Individuals who
address the Board are limited to three (3) minutes to speak on any item and a total of 10 minutes on all
items for their presentation. The Board may limit the total time for all public comment to 30 minutes.
Persons needing additional time are requested to submit the information in writing.

For comments concerning matters not on the agenda, open meeting laws and fairness to other
residents who may have an interest in your topic prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in
extended discussion of your concerns. The Board may direct staff to meet at a later date with speakers
who have specific concerns or needs. The Board may also direct that an issue be placed on a future
agenda for discussion and consideration. This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and
receive necessary information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.
We appreciate your cooperation.

IX. MISCELLANEQUS AGENDA ITEMS

A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion
B. Blochman Union School District Board Member Items
C. Items not on the Agenda

D. Next Scheduled Board Meeting: June 13, 2023; open session at 5:30 p.m., in the
Library. There will be a Special Board meeting on June 15, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. to approve
the LCAP and the 2023/2024 budget.

X. CLOSED SESSION — The board will consider and may act upon the following items
during closed session:
A. Certificated and Classified Personnel Actions
i. The Board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers, promotions,
evaluations, terminations, and resignations.

XI. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION
A. Report of action taken during closed session.

XII. ADJOURN

Time:

MOVED: SECOND:
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Jeania Reasner:
Daniella Pearce: Kelly Salas-Ernst:

Thomas Gibbons:

May 9, 2023 Board Agenda












Second Interim Financial Report Analysis and Recommendations
SBAS-9586

April 17,2023

Page 2

Deficit Spending

While the district expects to maintain adequate reserves for the current year, the district’s budget shows
deficit spending in the two subsequent years. In its narrative, the district notes that as a conservative
measure, charter oversight fees are not budgeted until received. We encourage the district to continue its
cautious forecasting of future revenues and expenses, and update its budget projections as new information
becomes available. The district must continue to proactively manage staffing levels, escalating costs, and
facilities needs to ensure that adequate ongoing funding remains available to support its core programs and
fund activities in the Local Control and Accountability Plan.

Cashflow

The district’s cash flow projections indicate that the general fund will maintain a positive balance
throughout the year. Please notify our office immediately if a cash shortfall is projected that cannot be
covered through local means (i.e., interfund borrowing).

Conclusion

We are aware that the information provided reflects the district's financial position and assumptions as of a
point in time and that further adjustments will be made during the year as additional data becomes available.

We wish to express our appreciation to the district staff for their cooperation during this review. If our
office can be of further assistance, please call us.

ad

c Nancy Shafer, Interim Business Manager
Steve Torres, Associate Superintendent
Dr. Susan Salcido, County Superintendent of Schools






Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
APRIL 11, 2023

A regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Blochman Union School District was held at the
Benjamin Foxen Elementary School Library on April 11, 2023,

Members present: Shannon Clay, Daniella Pearce, and Jeania Reasner. Absent: Thomas Gibbons and
Kelly Salas-Ernst.

I.

II.

III.

IV.

PUBLIC SESSION: Mrs. Clay called the meeting to order at 5:36 p.m., led the flag
salute, and welcomed guests.

Reports

A. Charter School Reports
i. Family Partnership Charter School — sce attached
ii. Trivium Charter Schools — Trisha Vais reported that they have started enrolling
students for next year. She expects to have between 875 and 880 students. They
finished their Ellis Island event. It was very fun. They have sent out their virtual
curriculum fair. Parents seem to like this approach. They restarted the parent
coffee time although it is still virtual. They are using technology to improve
science courses.
B. Teacher Reports - none
C. Principal’s Report — Doug Brown reported that current enrollment is 191 students. The
Talent Show was last week. There were three new parent volunteers who helped with the
show: Cindy Shay, Nina Esquivias, and Jennifer Korber. They did a great job. Ag Day
will be held on April 20. State testing will start at the beginning of May. On Saturday
there is a pancake breakfast to raise funds for the 8" grade trip. Mr. Brown recently visited
all charter school centers. Everything looked good. Family Partnership is moving out of
their facility in San Luis Obispo to a new facility.

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR INFORMATION
A. Facilities
i. General maintenance — Most of the drinking fountains have been installed. Joe is
remodeling the break room. Maintenance is performing spring cleaning in the bus
barn this week.
ii. Facilities upgrade report and review of RFP scoring — The board reviewed the
RFP response.
B. Facilities Use — Eggers/Spallino wedding; parking lot; September 9, 2023

ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION

~1~

April 11, 2023 Regular Meeting Board Minutes



A. 2023/2024 budget and LCAP public hearing and adoption dates
i. June 13,2023 regular meeting at 5:30 p.m.
ii. June 15,2023 special meeting at 5:00 p.m.
B. LCAP - The public is invited to make comments and suggestions. There were no
comments or suggestions at this time.

V. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approval of Minutes
i. Minutes of March 14, 2023 Regular Meeting

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Minutes as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Absent

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

B. Approval of Monthly Warrants — March, 2023

i. Payroll $212,133.83
ii. Commercial Warrants $ 85,019.72
iii. Revolving Fund $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 297,153.55
*** [T IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Warrants as
presented:
MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:
Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye
Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Absent

Thomas Gibbons;  Absent

C. Approval of the 2022/2023 Second Interim Report for Family Partnership Charter
School:

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve Family Partnership
Charter School’s 2022/2023 Second Interim Report as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Absent

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

D. Approval of the following 2022/2023 Second Interim Reports:

~ 2 ~
April 11, 2023 Regular Meeting Board Minutes



i. Trivium Charter School
ii. Trivium Charter School: Adventure
iii. Trivium Charter School: Voyage

These items will be placed on the next board agenda.

VI. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION

A. Approval of the Benjamin Foxen Elementary School March 2023 Attendance Report.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the Benjamin Foxen
Elementary School March 2023 Attendance Report as presented:

MOVED: Daniclla Pearce SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Absent

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

B. Approval of First Quarter 2023 Williams Report

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the First Quarter 2023
Williams Report as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Absent

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

C. Approval of the 2023/2024 Blochman Union School District calendar.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
2023/2024 Blochman Union School District calendar as presented:

MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Absent

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

D. Approval of the contract with Document Tracking Services:

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the contact
with Document Tracking Services as presented:

. ~3~
April 11, 2023 Regular Meeting Board Minutes



MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Daniella Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Absent
Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

E. Approval of Blochman Union School District’s 2022/2023 P-2 Attendance Report:

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve Blochman
Union School District’s 2022/2023 P-2 Attendance Report as presented:

MOVED: Daniella Pearce SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Absent

Thomas Gibbons: Absent

F. Approval of revised board policies:
i. BP 0420.4, AR 0420.4, BP 3555, E 3555, BP 4030, BP 4218, AR 4218, AR 5113,
AR 5131.41, AR 5144, AR 5144.1, AR 5144.2, AR 6115, BP 6173, AR 6173, BP
6173.1, AR 6173.1, BP 6177, BB 9270, BB 9320

***IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the revised
board policies as presented:

MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Daniclla Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Absent

Thomas Gibbons: Absent

G. Approval of donations:
i. Randy Beal; $650; ASB 8" Grade

***IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the
donations as presented:

MOVED: Daniclla Pcarce SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniclla Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Absent

Thomas Gibbons: Absent

H. Approval of the inter-district transfers:

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education take action to approve the inter-
district transfers as presented:

~ 4 ~
April 11, 2023 Regular Meeting Board Minutes



MOVED: Jeania Reasner SECOND: Daniclla Pearce
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniclla Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Absent

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS - none.

VIII. MISCELLANEOUS AGENDA ITEMS
A. Items Proposed for Future Action or Discussion - none
B. Blochman Union School District Board Member Items - none
C. Items not on the Agenda - none
D. Next Scheduled Board Meeting: May 9, 2023; open session at 5:30 p.m.; Library.

IX. CLOSED SESSION: The board adjourned to closed session at 6:09 p.m. where they will
consider and may act on the following:

A. Certificated and Classified Personnel Actions
i. The board will be asked to review and approve hiring, transfers, promotion,
cvaluations, terminations, and resignations.

X. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION — The board reconvened in open session at 6:24 p.m.
A. Report of action taken during closed session — Mrs. Salas-Ernst report that the board
took action to approve the following position:

Employ Instructional Assistant; .84 FTE

MOVED: Danictla Pearce SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Absent

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

XI. Adjourn

TIME:  6:24 p.m.

MOVED: Danieclla Pearce SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Danieclla Pearce: Aye Kelly Salas-Ernst: Absent

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

~ 5 ~
April 11, 2023 Regular Meeting Board Minutes



FPCS Reports
April 18th, 2023

Administration

TOTAL ENROLLMENT 413

Executive Director:

e Interest forms continue to come in... Coordinators are processing them to place on
rosters for 2023-24. Morro Bay is nearly full with a kindergarten lottery held for
fewer openings than submissions. Orcutt Middle School is full at this time.

e Graduation 2023 is in the works with up to 64 seniors celebrating on Thursday,
June 8th, 5:00pm. Save the date...it's great to have as many board members
there as possible.

e The first Senior Celebration event is scheduled for a first at the Rancho Bowl the
day before graduation.

e Prom offered to 9-12 students is June 1st in partnership with Trivium.

e The Committees this year have accomplished much together to benefit FPCS and
our community.

Principal:

e I am happy to announce that we now have a total of fifteen new members to
welcome into our school’s California Scholarship Federation chapter. All fifteen
students demonstrated academic excellence during semester one.

e In February, all students participated in our writing benchmark assessment by
completing a narrative or argumentative essay in response to a prompt. The
purpose of the assessment was to identify strengths and challenges in our
students’ writing skills. On March 13 our staff teamed up to grade writing the
benchmark assessments and collaborate on how to focus their instruction on areas
of challenge.

e Areas of Strength:

o K-5
» Creative ideas that interest the reader
» Use of writing conventions
= Stating their opinions

o 6-8
= Well formulated essays
o 9-12

= Use of writing conventions
» Organization of essays
e Areas of Challenge:
o K-5-




= formulating sentences, phonics instruction

x including a clear beginning middle and end to narratives, phonics
instruction
= including dialogue, providing details
= developing paragraphs with topic sentences, supporting evidence, and
conclusion
= developing organized, structured five paragraph essays
o 6-8
= including quotes and citing sources
o 9-12
» developing a clear thesis and supporting evidence for claims

We will continue to address these areas in our instruction for the remainder of this
academic year and into next year. In the fall we will implement another benchmark

assessment, compare our results, and continue to adjust our instruction to meet areas of
need.

Morro Bay Montessori - Semu Torres

e Enrollment looks solid for the Morro Bay center next year.

e We had our small science fair at the center for the families that couldn’t make it to
Santa Maria. The turnout was great and families were thankful.

e The teachers Montessori Professional Development conference was interesting and
they seemed to have some good take-aways.

e \We had a super fun pajama party with popcorn and a movie.

e SLO Symphony came by and brought their Musical Petting Zoo. They brought many
classical instruments for the students to try.

e Our trout eggs hatched and grew into small fish. By the time of this meeting they will
have been released into the wild in Lopez Lake.

e We had our annual Egg Drop just before Spring Break. It is always so fun to see the
students' creativity and engineering designs.

e The 4th/5th grade bunnies are doing great!




Santa Maria - Kenny Eggert

Enroliment recruitment efforts in collaboration with staff are in the works.
o Kite Festival, April 15th, 12-4pm
o Open House to the public April 28th
o Elks Rodeo Parade entry and booth at their event

e 2nd & 3rd graders at SMLC took a trip to the Cal Poly Performing Arts Center on
4/6 to see a play - Acoustic Rooster and The Barnyard Band

1o

e 100 day celebration 2022-23 school year

e 5/23 The entire SMC will hop on the bus and travel to the Santa Barbara Zoo for a
full fun packed day. More info to come.

Solvang - Kenny Eggert




e A couple of our High School students are excited to be part of CSF. We hope to
have several more high schoolers involved next year.

e Big thanks to the awesome teaching and support staff for advising several of our
rodeo high school students. Together, they have made it possible for students to
go after their dreams in participating in such events out of town. Most recently,
several of our students have attained awards for their outstanding performance
while participating in rodeo events,

e Many students who will be graduating have decided to continue their education
and attend local colleges or trade schools. Thanks to the entire FPCS family for
making this possible

e End of the year celebrations including graduation will be happening real soon and
is something everyone has been working hard to accomplish.

K-5 Home Study - Lisa Simard

e Art class with Ms Tina continues to be the highlight of the week for K-5 families
and then getting to share it with the group with Ms Rebecca’s morning meetings.

e There will be an end of the year celebration for all K-5 Home Study families on
Thursday June 1st. This will be a great way for the group to see all their friends in
person before summer

San Luis Obispo (Baywood) -Lisa Simard

e Teachers are starting to sort, clean and plan their packing for the big move over
the summer. Conversations with current and new families about the new location
are happening and the majority of families will be staying with the FPCS school.

e Our seniors continue to hear from different colleges with admissions acceptances
to UCSB (2 students), UC Santa Cruz, UCLA, UC Berkeley and waitlists at Harvard
and Princeton. This is an exciting time for our seniors as they make big decisions
for their life after high school

e All our seniors will be invited to a field trip to Cuesta College for Promise Day in
combination with the Educate: Si Se Puede conference. Donna B will be
chaperoning our seniors on Friday, 4/21

e We have rescheduled our Hearst Castle Field Trip which was canceled due to

flooding to Tuesday, 5/16. This is will a special treat for all after completing State
Testing

e Our Middle School Students are working diligently memorizing their lines and
perfecting their acting in preparation for FPCS presentation of “Pride and Prejudice”




which will be performed in the Globe Theatre on Wednesday, 5/17, at 2pm

e Our 6-8 graders will be heading out to Cal Poly SLO for the LBDL (Learn By Doing
Labs) on Friday, 5/19. This is an exciting opportunity for students to complete
hands-on science labs supervised and taught by future science teachers!

Orcutt - Franceen Balderama “

e Orcutt center held a going away potluck on Friday, March 17th for Trish
Claborn, our clerical for the past three years. As we are saddened to see her
leave, we are excited for her new endeavors and excited for new staff to
come on board.

e Orcutt HS is in partnership with Santa Maria High School (SMHS)
counselors. On Monday, March 20th, ten SMHS counselors came to FPCS to
receive more information about our school when referring students to our
school. Stephanie Eggert (Executive Director), Sharie Strasburger
(Principal), Franceen Balderama (Site Coordinator), two tenth grade
speakers named Adassidy and Leonel, and one parent spoke during the
presentation. We had a great turn out and hope this partnership will
increase our enrollment.




On Wednesday, April 5th, Orcutt HS held a FAFSA workshop for seniors.
Representatives from Cal SOAP and Allan Hancock were present to help. We
had 5 seniors show‘ up.

On Friday, April 21st, Orcutt HS and MS went to the Allan Hancock Career
Fair.

Ten seniors have completed the Allan Hancock admissions application for fall
thus far. We are planning to get all seniors to apply before they graduate if
they haven’t already been accepted to a university.







Blochman Union School District
Benjamin Foxen School * 4949 Foxen Canyon Road
Santa Maria, CA 93454 * (805) 937-1148

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
APRIL 18, 2023

A special meeting of the Board of Education of the Blochman Union School District was held at the
Benjamin Foxen Elementary School Library on April 18, 2023.

Members present: Shannon Clay, Jeania Reasner, Kelly Salas-Ernst. Absent: Thomas Gibbons and

Daniella Pearce.

I. PUBLIC SESSION: Mrs. Clay called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m., led the flag

salute, and welcomed guests.

II. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR ACTION

A. Approval of the revised Preconstruction Services Agreement for the Benjamin Foxen
Elementary School MUR and School Renovation Project.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve the revised
Preconstruction Services Agreement for the Benjamin Foxen Elementary School MUR and
School] Renovation Project as presented:

MOVED:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay:
Daniella Pearce:
Thomas Gibbons:

Jeania Reasner SECOND: Kelly Salas-Ernst
Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Absent

B. Approval of Resolution number 2023-04-18, Resolution approving the award of
preconstruction and master lease-leaseback services for the Benjamin Foxen
Elementary School MUR and School Renovation Project.

*** IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT the Board of Education approve Resolution number 2023-
04-18, Resolution approving the award of preconstruction and master lease-leaseback services
for the Benjamin Foxen Elementary School MUR and School Renovation Project.

MOVED:

VOTE:

Shannon Clay:
Daniella Pearce:
Thomas Gibbons:

Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Absent

~1~

April 18,2023 Special Meeting Board Minutes



III. . Announcement of the award of preconstruction and master lease-leaseback services for
the Benjamin Foxen Elementary School MUR and School Renovation Project.

Mrs. Clay made the following announcement:

On February 14, 2023, the board authorized the Request for Proposals for preconstruction and
lease-leaseback services for the Benjamin Foxen Elementary School MUR and School
Renovation Project. The RFP set forth the criteria, based on qualifications and price, and the
method in which the proposals were to be evaluated. The District received one proposal and
after scoring the proposal and Diani Building Corp. received the highest score, and therefore is
the best value to the District. Diani Building Corp. is awarded the preconstruction service in
the amount of $12,672, and the lease-leaseback agreement

IV.  PUBLIC COMMENTS - none.

V. Adjourn

Time: 5:06 p.m.

MOVED: Kelly Salas-Ernst SECOND: Jeania Reasner
VOTE:

Shannon Clay: Aye Jeania Reasner: Aye

Daniella Pearce: Absent Kelly Salas-Ernst: Aye

Thomas Gibbons:  Absent

~2 ~
April 18,2023 Special Meeting Board Minutes






WVLG:6 €202 | AN (NYIJVYHSZ0) 19)eYS AoueN Jo} pajesauss

JoulsIq |ooydg uojun uewydolg - 200

| J0 | abed
3dVDS3 | (€202/0E/v = 91eQ Aed Buipu3 ‘c20Z/L/y = 91eq Aed Builels 'z = 610) Aq paselid ‘610 Aq padnouo
ve $5°695°201 Iviol
JoN 0497
SPIOH X084D
19N aanebaN §9°202'L12 §9°202°LLT
HOV 19N [elled suonnNQUIUOY $Z°186'6S ¥2°185'SS Aunger pusia
4 G8'l0L'e SHO3YD suoldnpad 78'095'sy L'9Z1 951 sbuiwe3 ssoin
45 69°€9¥' 01 shisodaq 102 Aed 19N $5°G95'201
13N | V1Vd ONIONVIVE
HOV PIOA 6¢ LLZhL Y0l
S$HO8Y [s0uUB) 14 197062201 SalIqe!T JOPUSA
panssioy 14 P 16e'L S$HIBYD JOPUBA
ﬁ £202/82/¥0 2)eQ SS920.d 10 9nsSsIdy/jaoued _ — £20Z/82/t0 9)eq Aed 10j Arewing JOpusp
LLZvL'volL ¥2°185°SS 1870958V STvioL
28°296°92 88°296'VL ¥6'v00CL tviolans $€°220'86 x4 (R T4 N 118 e V10Ol
£0°0/5°9¥ glL'ely €L6lY soxe]
yee0L'vL £2°Z8¥'01 £2°Z8¥'01 sbuiaeg Jawwng
008 80°€0L‘) 80°€0L‘} OSIN L0'ELS'2e % 88'6G€'ZS gl payisser)
88°296't1 8829671 Sjjauag ££'605'G9 Zl €5°0.2'€0L 8l pajedyiuan
sassol9 jaalgng |e1o01 Jakojdwz dalkojdwy SNOILLONA3a _ ‘ saakojdw g ajeway adA] uosiad SONINNYV3
1886105 v LoL'se 20°260°2L aviolLsns 00°L L'9Z1L 951 Iviol
9€°8¥2C 9¢'8¥C OSIN
2.v86'e L'929 1£°856'C sjjauag
0.°862°C1 ¥1'¥09'c 90'6¥€'C 80°65C'1 29/ SYls
€1°€25'SL 61°991°22 €062y ¥l 9l Wwl'L 09/SYlS 6£°66% L spuadis
206195 98°0G.'81 85°6SZ'vL 82'S6Y'Y ¢9/Sd3d 00} 98018 SNodUe|IBOSIN
0€'869'S ¥S¥¥8'lL 99°Gv¥'L 88'86¢ Sy3d 91'918'¢€S1 Aed sseg
$assoli9) J03lgng |ejol J1akojdwz aafojdwiz SNOILONA3y ‘ 7 sjuaunsnipy awoou| dnousg Aq SONINY V3
8¥°526'92 29'9LS'2 98°85¥°61 Tviolans 00’1 L'92ZL 951 violL
¥/.616CS1 SEGrL'L SESKLL dwoy ;siaxiopa
v.616°C51 29'v9.L Z9'v8. INS
¥.'616°251 8L VEV'Y 6€212'C 6€°L12'C aIedIpaiy
£€°699'vS 26'8..'9 9Z'68¢'c 97'68¢'€ Aundag [eroog
¥€'620°6€1 01°16S'e 017165 Buiployyum el L' 9Z1°9G1 Jenbay
¥£620'6€1 L1°19z'0l LL19z'ol Butpjoyyup [esopaS 00} 4 Aed sso1o oN
sassolq jaalqng [ejol Jakojdwiy eakojdwzy SaXvl ~ _ma:manz_Ex alwioau| apo9 sbutuiez Aq SONINY VI

£202/82/v0 a3eqg Aed

Bi1o Aq Atewnwuing jjoifhed elL0Aed



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 04/01/2023 through 04/30/2023

Board Report

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-734936 04/03/2023 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 260.00
01-734937 04/03/2023 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 128.37
01-734938 04/03/2023 American Star Tours 01-5800 193.50
01-734939 04/03/2023 California Dept. Of Education 13-4710 89.70
01-734940 04/03/2023 Evan-Moor Educational Publ 01-4300 64.28
01-734941 04/03/2023 FAMILY PARTNERSIP CHARTER 01-8096 38,120.00
01-734942 04/03/2023 Frontier Communications 01-5910 348.02
01-734943 04/03/2023 Gold Star Foods, Inc. 13-4710 2,085.51
01-734944 04/03/2023 Libraryworld,inc. 01-5800 495.00
01-734945 04/03/2023 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 120.31
01-734946 04/03/2023 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 878.78
01-734947 04/03/2023 Trivium Charter School 01-8096 92,345.00
01-735771 04/10/2023 Arkinson, Jennifer M 01-4300 59.88
01-735772 04/10/2023 Brown, Douglas C 01-4300 127.53

01-5800 1,089.55 1,217.08
01-735773 04/10/2023 Doyel, Jennifer M Cancelled 345.80

Cancelled on 04/26/2023. Cancel Register # 4768316

01-735774 04/10/2023 Nichols, Blaga 01-5800 102.65
01-735775 04/10/2023 Perkins, Adrienne A 01-4300 134.69
01-735776 04/10/2023 Advanced Wireless 01-5910 287.54
01-735777 04/10/2023 American Star Tours 01-5800 26,988.50
01-735778  04/10/2023 Coast Networx, Inc. 01-4300 50.00
01-735779 04/10/2023 Curriculum Associates LLC 01-5800 9,885.00
01-735780 04/10/2023 Go To Communications, Inc. 01-5910 494.06
01-735781 04/10/2023 J & C Books, LLC 01-4100 105.51
01-735782 04/10/2023 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 132.13
01-735783 04/10/2023 Nancy B Shafer, CPA 01-5800 8,027.50
01-735784 04/10/2023 Sisc [l Insurance 67-5450 19,143.40
01-735785  04/10/2023 Staples 01-4300 60.29

01-4400 112,52 172.81
01-735786 04/10/2023 US OMNI & TSACG Compliance 01-4300 50.00
01-735787 04/10/2023 WM CORPORATE SERVICES, INC. 01-5570 920.95
01-735788 04/10/2023 XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 01-5630 1,208.88
01-736748 04/17/2023 Myers, Nancy 01-4300 32.59
01-736749 - 04/17/2023 805 Dairy Distributing LLC 13-4710 100.00
01-736750 04/17/2023 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 240.59
01-736751 04/17/2023 Culligan San Paso 01-4300 234.04
01-736752 04/17/2023 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 267.50
01-737820 04/24/2023 Doyel, Jennifer M 01-5200 170.30
01-737821 04/24/2023 ALD TELECOM 01-5910 16.28
01-737822 04/24/2023 Amazon Capital Services 01-4300 168.65
01-737823 04/24/2023 Golden State Water Company 01-5530 261.47
01-737824 04/24/2023 Insight Public Sector SLED 01-4300 254.45
01-737825 04/24/2023 Mission Linen Supply Inc. 01-4300 266.89
01-737826 04/24/2023 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5520 382.24
01-737827 04/24/2023 So California Pizza Co 13-4710 850.55

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.
002 - Blochman Union School District

LESCAPE
Page 1 of 2

Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), May 1 2023 9:50AM




Checks Dated 04/01/2023 through 04/30/2023

ReqPay12a Board Report

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
01-737828 04/24/2023 SoCalGas 01-5510 826.87
01-737829 04/24/2023 Staples 01-4300 353.12
01-737830 04/24/2023 US Bank Corporate Payments 01-4300 1,937.11
01-4400 1,734.25
01-5800 1,334.36
01-5919 18.25
01-9505 1,163.78
13-4400 178.59 6,366.34
01-737831 04/24/2023 Verizon Wireless 01-5910 196.46
Total Number of Checks 47 215,443.19
Count Amount
Cancel 1 345.80
Net Issue 215,097.39
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 40 192,389.64
13 Cafeteria Spec Rev Fund 6 3,564.35
67 Self-Insurance Fund 1 1 19,143.40
Total Number of Checks 46 215,097.39
Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 215,097.39

T

of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization [ ESCA Dm
Page 2 of 2

002 - Blochman Union School District Generated for Nancy Shafer (02SHAFERN), May 1 2023 9:50AM



| abed

00°0

aviol

aosuejegq

junowy

nds

19 junosoy owap

wnpn

ajeq adA)

€202 ludy
jiej}aq Jopuap Aq sasuadxy

aNNd SNIATOATY NVINHOO1d

siseq [ensooy
€2/10/S0

WV $5:6






S8A :uonepleA vleq passed

SUON :uoljeanp3 jo 3ayo Ajuno) | :sBuiulepp jo JaquinN

WV 6€:5%:01 £202/02/v - TUAMOITP :3013s1Q looyss 0 :SJolig Jo Jaquiny

WV 9¥:€0:01 £202/02/y - TOBO3S :yBISIdaAQ 101381Q - |00y Japey) g :Sp1023Y JO raquinN
uojeluIoOjuU] UOIIBIHINIDD uolnewojuj uoijepijea

ovee3adls ‘al eyeg

IV Z€:b€:6 £202/02/v :9¥eq uonepi|eA jse £9/0 -2qUINN JUBYD
uolsnpuw :Ag uonepi|ep 3se €21110 ZLL69 ZP 3P0 SAD

NV 9P:€€:6 £202/02/p :91eQ PaARS 1sET] Japey) diysisuped Ajiwe ;jooyoss
UOISNpW :Ag paAeg jse] eleqgeg ejueg :AJuno)

sliejaq uoneuwsoyu] Ay3ug

UoIjeuioju] pioooy

jooydg 19ey)H aduepuspjy

[00YDS JaneyD souepuany / Jeueyn diysieuped Ajjwed / |ooyog Jeueyn / Ajugjeleq / SWOH

Z-d £2-220¢ :pouad Buinoday ‘ z-d £2-220¢ ‘21949 Buissasoud

(oavd) uonosjjon ejeq uswuoijoddy jedidoulid



S qs-v (Z-v auiq] o3 uo aaow) ON
] eG-v (9-v 2uI] 0) uo anow) SIA

SV ¢4eak |easy juannd ay) Buunp uonosniysul
10 uonelado asead jooyss Japeys ay) pig

ob-v 3 xoedy

I e aoeiL
v 2 ¥oeiL
ar-v goelL

B v e1L PRI BIBUIS
i v pasuswwon uononuisuj (AAAA/ppjww) ayeq

(] aev (5-v aui7 03 uo arow) ON

0) ec-v (y-v auI 03 uo snow) g3A

£V Juonesado Jo seak 3sai S} Ul JOOYIS J9BYD SIY) S|

az-v 3 oel]
pZ-v aoedl

O
O
0 oz-v 0 el
O

qc-v g yoed|
S ecv Vv 3oelL
T v ‘pa1os|es syor.] || 10}

UONBWIOJUI UIBJUOD O} PaaU Jim Aljus eep jusnbasgns
:9]0N JopJo jeanegqeydie ui yoed) jeuonippe

yoea pue v ¥oel] Jo) Xod ay} ¥99yd ‘L-y Ul

pajosjas sem (MornINW) SOA §| :S)oeI] [eUOONIISU)

(] qaiL-v (Moe1] 8|bulg) ON ¢syoed) feuonanisul
ajdninw ajeiado jooyas Japeyd siyj} seoq

0) el-y (oennIN) SIA £ SYoeJ) [RUOHONI)SU|
a|diyinw ajesado jooyss Japeyd siy) saog

oveeadis :ql ereq

snjejs Japey



o8-V

q8-v

eg-v

8-V

9.V

PLV

oLV

qLv

e/v

99-v

pPo-v

209V

q9-v

EQ-Y

9-v

uoneuIquo)
PoSEQ-WOOISSBIOUON
pased-wooissel)

uoijonysuj jo adA] ay3 ajesipu|
I oell

@ >pell

o Xoeil

g>oell

v Yoeld] poel] abuig

‘[ENUUY JB SJOOYDS JOUBYD || 1O}

paJinbay JeaA [eosy ayj Buunp uoieiado pesesd |ooyos
)l Z-4 pue | -4 1e palnbai Alup "uoneiradQ jo sAeqg

ER NN
aoeil
O el
goell
v Yoeul poed] aibuig

pasean uononpsuj Jo uoneradp (AKLA/ppjwuw) ajeqg



e

STTs

0.0

[ejol

ZL-6sepei  g-/ sepeio

9-y sopeIo EAML

STALARILL 213u1S

€-0

(A0

L-0

VAV Paseq-uo0oISSEOUoN

SUOlINJISU| sualpjiyD posuadl - S|jooyss
uepelasuoN ‘olignduoN Jojpue [()(e}99g9s O3]
S|00Y0S uBlRIDaSUON ‘olignduoy - uonesnp3 (ewads

(S/ 1 Josing) YAV Paseq-WooISSeRUON
[(e)a)ste9s O3] uoneonp3 [ewads JBaA papusixy

VAV Poseg-wiooisselouon Jeinbay

VAV PoSeq-WwooISSBIOUON

(+-9 ybnouy;
-9 JO WNg) yoel] 10} S|B}0] YAV PIsSeq-WooIsse|)

(621 10sIAIQ) YAV PESEq-WOo0IsSe|D suolnisy|
SUBIPJIYD) PESUSDIT - S|O0YDS UBLEBIOASUON ‘ollgnduop
Jojpue [(2)(e)99£9S O3] Slo0YDS UELBOSSUON
‘allgnduoN - uoneonp3 |eloadg JeaA papudlxy

vav peseq

-LWOO0ISSE|D SUONNHISU| UaIpliyD pasuadi - sjooyos
ueleasuoN ‘olignduon Jojpue [()(e)99£9s O3]
S|00Yog ueLIROaSUON ‘olgnduop - uonesnp] [eoadg
(G621 10sIAlQ) VAV poseq-wioo.sse|)

[(€)(a)ste9s O3] uoneonp] |eloads JedA papusix3y

V@V peseg-woosssel) Jeinbay

vay paseq-wooisse|s

3oel| [euononnsu)

‘qe] uopedo|ly YAy au}

919|dwo osje 1snw (%)G09/ # Uoidag HJ 03 juensind
uoneonp3 jJo pleog aiels auy) Aq panoidde siapeys pue
9°609/¥% D3 01 ensind pazuoyine sisueyd apmAluno)

‘G ybnouyy Z spiooas o) Bupebiaeu Ag 3 °'qQ ‘D

‘g syoel] 10} YAy Hodail pue (G 4o | p1odal) ¥ MY IHMHL
9|buig ul'y ¥oel] 1o} YQyV Hodal syoes} [euoioniisul
ajdijnw Bunesado s|ooyds JsHeYD "PI0dA Y MHIMHL
91BuIg 2y} Ul YAy [|e Hodai sjooyos Japeyd yoel; albulg

vav pauodey

vav



_oogewr o osgTs o€ w50

-3 Ul pepnpoul
‘9'5v21S pue (9)5'z1L9.¥ OF o} juensind ‘Buipuny
10} 3|qibije 10u YAV ApMS Juspuadspu| peseg 8sin0)

G-0 Ul papnoul ‘G'61L1LG
23 o} uensind ‘yQy Apnis juspusdsapu) paseqg 9sIno)
G- ul papnjoul

Jou pue g'Gp/ LG pue (9)5°Z19/¥ O3 o} juensind
Buipuny 10} 8[qibie 10U YOV POSBJ-WOOISSEIOUON

vav 43y3o

(z-3 pue |-3 jo wNg) 0OL9Y O3 0} Juensind
uapeBiapuly |eUOlISURL] Ul SJUBPN}S 10} YAY [BIOL

(Aluo vay Jeap 18114 ‘UWN(oD €-Y/M1)

G-D auI ul papnjoui 0OEYY O3 0} Juensind uspeBiapury
[euonisSuel| Ul SJUSPNIS 10} YAV POSEQ-WOOISSE[)-UON

(AluO VAV JesA 1sii4 ‘Uwn(od X/ 1)
G-g sulq ul papnjoul 0OESY O3 01 Juensind uspeBiapury
jeuoljisuel] u| SJUSpN}S 10} YAV PasSeq-wooISse|D

vav uapiebiapury jeuonisues)

{#-@ ybnouyy |-Q jo wng) oel] 0} siejoL YAy

(70 + p-g) VAV (G4} J0sIaQ) suonnisu]

SuaIpliyD PasuUsdI - S[OOYOS UBLIBIOSSUON ‘0lignduon

Jojpue [(2)(e)99€9G D3] SI004OS UBLEIIDSUON
‘olignduop - uoneanp3 jetoads JeaA papus)xy [ejo]

(¢-0 + ¢-9) vav
SUOIINJIISU| UBIPIYD Pasua9lT] - S|ooYdS UBLIBJO3SUON

‘olignduoN Jo/pue [(/)(e)99g9s 23] slooyos
UBLEBIOaSUON ‘ollgnducy - uoneonp3 |e1oadsg [ejo]

(z-0 + z-9) (621 JosnQ) vav
[(e)(@)steas D3] uoneonp3 [eoadg 1eaA popudlXg [ejol

Wil stTs oSI98 1-a (1-0 + L-g) vav Jeinbay jejoL
¥oe1] 10§ S|EIOL VAV

6'1L1 sTTS 19 78°68 G0 (p-0 ybBnouyy
L-0 10 WNS) ¥oel| Jo} Sjejot YAV PISEq-WOOISSBIOUON

0 0 0 0 . 70 (521 J0SinIQ) YAV PaSEJ-LWOOISSBIOUON SUORNYISU|

SUaIp|IYD PasUaIT - S|O0YIS UBHEIOSSUON ‘OllgnduoN
Joypue [(2)(e)99€9s D3] SI00YIS UBLEJIASUON
‘ollgnduoN - uoesnp3 |eadg Jeat papusixy



[ejoL

0

Zl-6 sepelo

8-/ sapei

9-1 SopelO ENNL

¢d

VAV PaSeq-WOoOoISSB|OUON

SUOINJISU| SUBIP|IYD Pasuadl] - S|ooyos
ueLEIOESUON ‘ollqnduoN Jo/pue [(2)(e)99g9s O3]
SjooYOS UBLEDASUON ‘oljgnduop - uolleonp3] [eroads
(621 J0SIAIQ) YAV PESEG-UIOOISSBIOUON

[(e)(a)s1£9s O3] uoneonp3 [e1dads Jess papusix3

VAV PoSEq-WO0ISSEOUON Jejnbay

VAV PaSEq-WOOISSE|OUON

(¥4 uBnouyy |-4 J0 wng)

92UBPISaY JO 10MISIq 10} S[BJOL YAV PosSeq-wooIsse|)
(G21 1081A1Q) YAV PESEQ-WOOISSEID SUOHMSU|
SUBJP[IYD PASUSDIT - S|O0YIS UBLIEBIOSSUON ‘OlignduonN
Jojpue [(2)(e)99£9S O3] SI00YIS UeLIBJOaSUON
‘o11gnduop - uoneonp3 [eoadg JBaA papusix]

vav paeseq

-WO0ISSBID SUOIINIISU| SUSIpliY) Pasuadl - sjooyos
ueneloasuop ‘oliqnduol Jo/pue [(2)(e)99c9s O3]
SJOOYOS UBLIRIDaSUON ‘ongnduoy - uonesnp3 [e1oads
(521 JosiAQ) YAV paseq-wooisse|)

[(£)(@)sHEas D3] uonesnp3 [eloads JedA PapudIXy

VAV peseg-wooilsse|) Jejnboy
VAV paseq-wooisse|)
2ousp|say 40 JoSIg
20uapISaY Jo AlUno)

"p10o81 Juanbasgns yoes pue puodes
8} 40} SOUBPISSI JO JOLISIP |00YIS pue AJUNOD Jo8[es 0}
MBN PPY o110 pue ‘BAES ‘piooal IS Sy} 10} Blep Jajug

vav paHoday

‘sexe) Auadoud

10 Nal-Ul JO UOIIBINOIBD 10} S2USPISAU JO JOLISIP |00YDS
Ad vav uwodau 0 ge| uoledo|ly yay 8y} 8jejdwod
1snwi (4)509/ ¢ uonoes OF o3 juensind uoneonp3

10 pJeog 9jelS 2y} Aq paacidde siapeys pue 9°609. v
uoioag D3 o} uensind panocidde siepeyd apmAuno)

uonedollv vav



¥-H

(#-H ybnouyy

L-H JO WNg) 8ouspisay Jo 1ou1sIA 10} S[ejoL VAV

($-9 + $-4) vav (G2 1 10SIAIQ) suoinyisu|

SUBJP[IYD PasUa2IT - S|OOYIS UBLBIDSSUON ‘dlignduoN
Jospue [(2)(e)99€9G O3] s|ooyos ueLBIOeSUON
,o__nsacoz - uopeonp3 _m_omaw JesA popualx3 |ejol
(-9 + ¢-4) vav

SUOIINIISU| SUBIPHYD pasusdl - S|ooYdS UBLIE)D8SUON
‘aliqnduon Jojpue [(2)(e)99£96 O3] slooyos
UBLIBIOaSUON ‘Oliqnduop - uoneonp3 |e1oads [ejo)

(Z-9 + 2-4) (61 JosnQ) VAV
[(e)(a)steas O3] uoneonp3 |eads JeaA papusix3 |ejol

(1-9 + 1-4) vav teinbay |ejoL
32uapIsSay 40 }oUISIQ 40} S[eI01 YAV

(-9 ybnouy) |-9 Jo Wng) souspisay
10 1014181 10} S|B10] YAV POSeq-WOCISSEOUON

(sZ1 Josialg) YAV PESEQ-UO0ISSEIDUON SUONISU|
SUBIPJIYD POSUSIIT - S|OOYIS UBLIBIDSSUCN ‘dlignduoN

Jojpue [(2)()99€£96G O3] SI00YyOS UBLIEJOSSUON
‘ojgnduoN - uojjeonp3 |e1oadsg Jeal papuadixy



S19

w68

lejoL

Cl-6 sopeld

§T'TS

8-/ sepeid

$19

9-¥ sepelS

EXMML

Al

-l

(£-H spiodey IV Jo WNS) VAV

SUONN}ISU| SUBJP|IYD PasSuUsIT - S|O0YIS UBLIBJIOSSUON
‘afignduon Jo/pue [(2)(e)99g9s D3] slooyas
ueueOasSUON ‘alignduop - uoijeanpd jeroads [ejo]

(2-H spio2ay |y Jo wng) (G/1 JosaiQ) vav
[(€)(q)sreas O3] uoneonp3 |elnadg Jeap papusix3 |ejol

(1-H spJooal e jo wns) yay Jejnbay |ejol
9oUBPISIY JO SoMIsIQ IV 104 S[ejo) vav

(G-© spiooal |je

10 wins) sjousiq [V 0} Sielo] YAV PoSeq-WOooISSe[OUON
(G-4 spJodal

ile Jo wns) sjousIq |1y 40} S[elol YAy paseq-woolssel)
sJapueyd paziioyne

uonesnp3 Jo pieog djelg pue 9'509. ¢ O3 0} Juensind
paziuoyine sjooyos Jaueyo apimAjunod o} a|qesijddy
2ouUapisay

10 S1913SIQ 11V 104 YAV PeHoday jo liewwng

(¥-r uBnouyy |- Jo WNG) sHoel| ||V Jo} siejol vavy

(¥-Q SPJ0931 |1y JO WNS) YAV Suonnsy

SUaJp[iyD PaSULDI - S|O0YIS UBLEBIOSSUON *OllgnduoN
Jo/pue [(2)(e)99¢£9G O] S|00YOS UBLIBJOSSUON
‘ol|gnduop - uoieoanp3 |eloadsg JesA papusx] je1ol

(€-@ spJooay IV Jo wng) yav
SUOIINIISU| SUBIP[IYD PBsSUaoIT - SOOYIS UBLIBJIOSSUON

‘olignduon Jo/pue [(2)(e)99¢9s O3] slooyss
uelLeoasuoN ‘olignducy - uoieanp3 |e193ds [ejoL

(2-a spioosy ||y 0 WNS) yay
[(£)(a@)steag D] uoneonp3 |elnadg JesA papusix3 [ejol

(1-Q spioosy |Iv J0 WNS) YAV Jenbay jejol
syoel) ||V 10} Sjelo)l vav

(g-D spJodal ||e
10 WNG) syoel] |1V JO} S|ejoL YAV POSEq-WO0ISSE[OUON

(g-g spiooal
Jle 10 wNS) syoel] ||y Jo} S[ej0] YAV POSBJ-WO0ISSE]D)

syorl] [V 40} vay papoday jo Auiewiwung

fAiewwng



S (v=14Bnoiys | -7 jo wing) spouIsIq Ifv 10} S[BI0L VAV

-1 (¥-H SpJodsy IV 40 WnG) vav (61 Josiaig) suonmsu
SUaIp|IYD Pasuadl] - S|ooYDS UBLIEIOSSUON ‘01jgnduoN

Jo/pue [(£)(e)99£9G D3] slooyos Uele}dasuoN

*oiignduop - uojjesnp3 [eloadg JBaA panus)xg [ejo]



M1 Ul SJUspn}s aAey JouU Op S

S9)JON






~ CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
S | Interim R Certificati

Charter School Name: Trivium Charter
(continued)
CDS #: 42691120124255
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union
County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1319
Fiscal Year: 2022/23

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will meet its financial obligations for the current
fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION

As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter may not meet its financial obligations for the
current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As the Charter School Official, | cerlify that based upon current projections this charter will be unable to meet its financial
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.

To the entity that approved the charter school:
X ) 2022/23 CHARTER SCHOOL SECOND INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

.. / ' \ N ‘
Signed: f *\{ Aol \/&M pate: _ %/ jc) 2522
. i Charter School Official 7 !

(Original signature required)

Print
Name: Trisha Vais Title: Executive Director

To the County Superintendent of Schools:
X ) 2022/23 CHARTER SCHOOL SECOND INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
is hereby filed with the Coypnty Superintendent uant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

Signed: - “Rehm Date: > - - 20 25
P AuthorizeB Representative of
Chartehdpproving Entity

(Original signature required)

Print .DO Uq _‘\SV’O SN Title: S Upevs vaLe (\6\ Uv#
J \

For additiona! information on the Second Interim Report, please contact:

For Approving Entity: Eor Charter School;

Nancy Shafer Aaron Guibord
Name

Interim Business Manager CSMC - Consultant
Title

805-937-1148 x113 805-390-1813
Phone

blochmangiiblochmanusd org aguhord@esmei.com

E-mail E-mail

This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools,
pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

A(‘:OE“ District A_dvisor ) ) Daﬁe



This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

CHARTER SCHOOL

INTERIM FiNANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM

Charter School Name:

Second Interim Report - Detail

Trivium Charter

CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity:

County:
Charter #:

42691120124255
Blochman Union
Santa Barbara
1319

Fiscal Year:

2022/23

E] Accrual Basis (Applicable Capitat Assets / Interest on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)
D Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay / Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

Adopted Budget - July 1 Actuals thru 1/31 2nd Interim Budget
Description Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Revenue Sources |
State Aid - Current Year _ 8011 [ 218637800 2,186,378.00 858,617.00 | 858,617.00 | 2,103,280.02 2,103,280.02
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 oo 857,342.00 857,342.00 S T a2 21500, 425,215.00 872,139.00 872,139.00
State Aid - Prior Years 8019 e -] . (162} {1.62) IO -
Transfer to Charter Schools In Lieu of Property Taxes __ 8096_ 351,746.84 351,746.84 184,907.74 184,907.74 378,946.64
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 ) - ) ) - - N
Total, LCFF Sources 2,538,124.84 857,342.00 3,395,466.84 1,043 523.12 425215.00 1,468,738.12 2,482,226 66 872,139.00 3,354,365.66
2. Federal Revenues —
No Child Left Behind/Every Student Succeeds Act 8290 54,811,00 54,811.00 N 24,146.00 24,146.00 | N 37,243.98 37,243.98
Special Education - Federal _ 8181, 8182 40,332.6 144,356.00 144,358.00 38,000.00
Child Nutrition - Federal 8220 N L -
Donated Food Commodities 8221 - e - o e -
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299) - - 1,191.53 1,191.53 122,882.00 122,882.00
Total, Federal Revenues - 95,143.60 95,143.60 - 169,695.53 16969563 - 198,125.98 198,125.98
3, Other State Revenues
Special Education - State . 264,581.86_ 264,581.86 - . - 270,233,02 270,233.02
All Other State Revenues 8,426.07 7584192 84,267.99 7,666.00 59,863.10 67.529.10 7,964.98 100,994.12 108,969.10
Total, Other State Revenues 8,426.07 340,423.78 348,849.85 7,666.00 59,863.10 67,529.10 7,964.98 371,227.14 379,192.12
4, Other Local Revenues L
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAO | [ N 1,919.89 | I 1,919.89 1272.92 | 1 1,272.92
Total, Local Revenues | -1 B 1,919.89 | | 1,919.89 1,272.02 | B 1272.92
§. TOTAL REVENUES 2,546,550.91 | 1,292,909.38 { 3,839,460.29 1,053,109.01 | 654,773.63 | 1,707,882.64 2,491,464.56 | 1,441492.12 | 3,932,956.68
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 673,822.80 803,836.40 1,477,659.20 630,592.90 236,161.45 | 866,754.35 |  583,130.36 | 843,774.63 1,426,804.99
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 108,593.2 25,600.00 134,193.24 - 84,602.70_ 84,602.70 | 8143164 43,489.98 124,921.62
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators' Salaries 1300 151,490.00|  22,080.00 173,570.00 60,157.73 | 2495734 | 8511507 | ___18,640.01 160,987.04
Other Certilicated Salaries 1900 - - 516.51 516.51 - -
Total, Certificated Salaries 933,906.04 851,516.40 1,786422.44 690,750.63 346,238.00 1,036,988.63 806,909.03 $05,904.62 1,712,813.65
2, Non-certificated Salaries
Non-certificated Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 133,107.10 71,542.40 204,649.50 53,989.74 | 7897821 |  132.067.95 | 24589361 ] 245,893.61
Nen-certificated Support Salaries 2200 _ . - 2,640.96 71563 ) 3,356.59 ) . -
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Sal. 2300 107,892.00 3181400 [ 139,706,00 | - 88,875.45 88,875.45 6.500.00 | 145533.00 152,033.00
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 | 107,562.40 , 107,562.40 | 55,808.60 16,037.23 71,845.83 | 132,800.40 132,800.40
Other Non-certificated Salaries _...2900 - - - - -
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 348,561.50 103,356.40 451,917.90 112,439.30 184,606.52 297,045.82 385,194.01 145,633.00 530,727.01
3. Employee Benefits
3101-3102 172,756.75 157,516.07 125,425.51 6453046 | 189.955.07 |  148,320.42 166,737.97 315,058.39
PERS 3201-3202 o - - - - R - -
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 2 . 40,206.59 20,253.75 | 60,460.34 19,380.37 19,08243 | 3846280 | 41,036.69 2439975 65,436.44
Health and Welfare Benefits 96,848.10 59,147.03 155,995.13 64,408.86 51,694.92 116,103.78 " 82,871.28 " 69,481.84 152,353.13
Unemployment Insurance 10,539.37 699411 | 1753348 512942 270370 789312 9,366.99 | 770352 17,070.54
Workers' Compensalion Insurance 28,009.09 20,854.42 4,960.31 4,735.15 9,695.46 .26,035.50 22,963.34 48,998.84
OPEB, Allocated I | - - I R - -
OPEB, Active Employees ~ - - - - I -
Other Employee Benefits - 1,410.23 2,964.16 4,374.39 -
Total, Employee Benefits 348,359.90 264,765.38 613,125.28 220,714.70 145710.82 366,425.52 307,830.89 201,286.42 598,817.31
4. Books and Supplies R
Approved Texthooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 7666473 2162160 | 9828633 |  72,806.19] 2,105.75. 74,911.94 82,999.99 82,996.99
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1,724.32 1,724.32 | 915.15 1,028.70 1,943.85 4,000.01 4,000.01
Materials and Supplics 4300 34,831.30 34,831.30 0 6 30296 | 2042792 988056 | 21,4458 31,305.14
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 201,74562 201,745.62 49,850.42 - 49,950.42 .185351.26 195,351.26
Food 4700 2,414.05 2,414.05 3,087.98 - 3,087.98 12,000.01 12,000.01
Total, Books and Supplies 317,380.02 21,621.60 339,001.62 146,884.70 3437.44 150,322.11 204.231.83 31,424.58 325,656.41
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 - - - . -
Travel and Conferences 5200 _ 6,562.00 8,966.47 . 42,75138 55,758.93
Dues and Memberships 5300 8276.74 | 4,802.82 X 8,276.75
Insurance 5400 n 14,858.36 . ot 81310 14,858.36
Opcrations and Housekeeping Services 5500 2,414.05 - _ 2414.05
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 ___146590.26 - ,080.69 151,020.24
Transfers of Direct Costs 5700-5799 ) . - - - I S S N e -
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 319,478.53 45,087.60 | 85,255.20 58,135.82 14339102 | 31920019 |~ 37.999.98 357,200.17
Communications _.5800 44,832.36 ,832. 7,088.39 - 7,088.39 44,832.38 44,832.38
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 538,854.77 51,649.60 §90,504.37 227,325.31 83,818.02 311,143.33 567,017.38 67,343.50 634,360.88

Page 10f2



This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

Charter School Name:

Trivium

CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
Second Interim Report - Detail

Charter

CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity:

County:
Charter #;

42691120124265

Blochm:

an Union

Santa Barbara

1319

Fiscal Year:

2022/23

El Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets / Interest on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)
D Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay / Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

Description

Adopted Budget - July 1

Actuals thru 1/31

2nd Interim Budget

| Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted | _ Restricted Total [ Unrestricted |  Restricted Tota)

Fage 202

8. Capital Outlay (Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 for modified accrual basis only) . ,,,
Land and Land Improvements _ 61006170 | | . - | - ,] B . -
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 B . - - -
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major .

Expansion of School Libraries 8300 - - - hd
Equipment 6400 - - -
Equipment Replacement 6500 - - - _ R hd
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 3,755.92 . 375592 L | _.3.756.92 . 3,755.92
Amorization Expense-Lease Assets 6910 - - hd

Total, Capital Outlay 375592 - 3,7556.92 - - - 3,755.92 - 3,755.92
7. Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools _7110-7143 - . - _ d
Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Other LEAs 7 13 - _ - e -
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 7221-7223SE - - - b
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 7221-7223A0 - _ - R hd
All Other Transfers 7281-7298 - - _ _ hd
Transfers of Indirect Costs __7300-7399 N - - -
Debt Service: I . _ .
Interest 7438 - - e d
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) 7438 - - d
Total, Other Outgo - - - - - b - - d
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,490,818.15 1,292,909.38 3,783,727.53 1,398,114.64 | 763,810.77 | 2,161,925.41 2,364,739.06 | 1,441492.12 3,806,231.18
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 55,732.76 | (0.00) 55,732.76 (345,005.63)| {109,037.14)| (454,042.77) 126,725.50 | - 126,725.50
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES o
1. Other Souices _Boso8979 (. |.._.. I - _ LA IS A . l—;
2. Less: Other Uses _ 7630-7699 - - - hl
3.C Between L dandF Accounts ..
(must net to zero) _ 8980-8999 | f - {109,037 14)| 109,037.14 | - ] | -
4, TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES ~ ] ] - (109,037.14)] 109,057.14 | N — ] 1 .
© NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANGE (C + D4) [ 55732.76 | (6.00)] §5,732.76 (454,042.77)] (0.00)] (454,042.77) 126,725.50 | | 126,725.50
UND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance
a. As of July 1 9191 14525967 — 145250.97 145,259,97 — 145250.97 145,250.97 | | 145,259.97 |
b. Adjusiments to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 063 . 0.63 .63 0.63 0.63
c. Adjusted Beginning Balance 145,260.60 - 145,26 145,260.60 - 145,260.60 145,260.60 - 145,260.60
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 {(E + F.1.c.) 200,993.36 (0.00) 200,99 (308,782.17) (0.00) (308,782.17) 271,986.10 - 271,986.10
Components of Ending Fund Balance : .
a. Nonspendable .
Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) o9 - _ - - R z
Stores (equals object 9320) ___s12 - . - - =
Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 9713 | . . - N _ hd -
All Others 9iie B - - . -
b Restricted 9740 - - - -
¢. Commitied -
Stabilization Arrangements _ 9750 _ - hd o - - -
Other Commitments . 8760 - - ——— d
d. Assigned - . i - =
Other Assignments ... 9780 - - S a
e Unassigned/Unappropriated - - S - =
Reserve for Economic Uncertainities 9789 R L R - ~ . hd
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 200,993.36 (0.00} 200,993.36 |  (308,782.17) (0.00) {308,782.17) 271,986.10 - 271,986.10




~ CHARTER SCHooL =~~~
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
Interim R Certifi

Charter School Name: Trivium Adventure
(continued)
CDS #: 42691120137877
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union
County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1994
Fiscal Year: 2022/23

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon cument projections this charter will meet its financiat obligations for the current
fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.
QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon cumrent projections this charter may not meet its financial obligations for the
current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.
NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will be unable to meet its financial
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.

To the entity that approved the charter school!:
X ) 2022/23 CHARTER SCHOOL SECOND INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
has been app?/e\d,zvd is hereby filed by,the charter school pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

- \ /.. ‘ >y 22
wohe i pate: 1o | 7025
Charter School Official [ ¥
(Original signature required)

Signed:

kY

Print
Name: Trisha Vais Title: Executive Director

To the County Superintendent of Schools;
X ) 2022/23 CHARTER SCHOOL SECOND INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
is hereby filed with the C y Superintendeni/plrsuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

Signed: ) \r—" Date: 3 . Ir (t/ ey ;
! Authorizeé}Repre&ntative of
CharterApproving Entity

(Original signature required)

Print .—DOUT\’ 8Vo CUWA Title: g U PW { Mé@m&{&/&

For additional information on the Second Interim Report, please contact:

Eor Approving_Entity: Eor Charter School:

Nancy Shafer Aaron Guibord
Name Name

Interim Business Manager CSMC - Consultant
Title Title

805-937-1148 x113 805-390-1813
Phone Phone
blochman@blochmanusd.ora aguibord(@csmei.com
E-mail E-mail

This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools,
pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

ACOE DistrictAdvisor —~ ~~——— ~~ ‘Dale




[his charter school uses the folfowing basis of accounting:

INTERIM

Charter School Name:

CHARTER SCHOOL
FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
Second Interim Report - Detait

Trivium Adventure

CDS #:

Charter Approving Entity:

County:
Charter #:

42691120137877
Blochman Union
Santa Barbara
1994

Fiscal Year:

2022/23

Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets / Interest on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

D Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outiay / Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

Adopted Budget - July 1 Actuals thru 1/31 2nd Interim Budget
Description Object Code Unrestricted | _ Restricted | Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Revenue Sources L
State Aid - Current Year _ .80t . 2708,497.00 o 2,708,497.00 1,086,850.00 . e 1,086,850.00 | 2,40223298 | | . 2,402,232.98 |
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year _ _. 8012 _.60,786.00 60,786.00 . . 21,674.00 21,674.00 . | 52668.00
State Aid - Prior Years 819 | . - _ ... (3.30) o {3.30) -
Transfer to Charler Schools In Lieu of Property Taxes _ 8096 329,387.74 ) . 321,387.74 128,425.00 _ 128,425.00 312,073.70 312,073.70
Other LCFF Transfers 8091, 8097 = - AT L -
Total, LCFF Sources 3,029,884.74 60,786.00 3,090,670.74 1,215,271.70 21,674.00 1,236,945.70 2,714,306.68 52,668.00 2,766,974.68
2. Federal Revenues
No Child Left Behind/Every Student Succeeds Act | 2307400 2307400 10,604.00 10,604.00 | 22887.98 22,587.98
Special Education - Federal 36,851.51 36,851.51 _ - 26,625.03 26,625.03
Child Nutrition - Federal 20 e - L - N -
Donated Food Commodities . : 1 - - - -
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299 - - - 32,325.00 32,325.00
Total, Federal Revenues - §9,925.51 59,925.51 - 10,604.00 10,604.00 - 81,838.01 81,838.01
3. Other State Revenues .
Special Education - State StateRevSE | | 24174592 24174582 100,339.00 100339.00 | 191,622.04 191,622.04
All Other State Revenues 7,745.87 69,296.04 77,041.91 5,427.00 40,864.24 46,291.24 6,897.72 80,322.60 87,220.32
Total, Other State Revenues 7,745.87 311,041.96 318,787.83 5427.00 141,203.24 146,630.24 6,897.72 27194464 278,842.36
4, Other Local Revenues . o
All Other Local Revenues _LocalRevAO I | - 1,518.87 | | 1518.87 1,051.82 | | 1,051.82
Total, Local Revenues | - - 1,518.87 | -1 1,518.87 1,051.82 | - ] 1,051.82
5. TOTAL REVENUES 3,037,630.61 | 431,753.47 | 3,469,384.08 1,222,217.57 | 173,481.24 | 1,395,698.81 2,722,256.22 406,450.85 3,128,706.87
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries B
Centificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 | 1,104,067.70 171,887.60 | 1,275,955.30 534,605.98 69,455.07 604,061.05 | 1,118411.31 76,000,01 1.194,411.32
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries " 1200 104,452.66_ 17.900,00 12235266 | - 66,780.56 | 66,780.56 9238777 | 8,900.00 101,287.77
Certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 143,285.00 | 14,970.00 158,256.00 | 48,923.58 20,011.44 66,935.02 130,050.04 470,98 130,530.02
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 - - 470.94 470.94 -
Total, Certificated Salaries 1,351,805.36 204,757 60 1,556,562.96 583,529.56 156,718.01 740,247.57 1,340,858.12 85,370.99 1,426,229.11
2. Non-certificated Salaries
Non-certificated Instructional Aldes' Salaries Co2m00 [ 13094515 | 60,841.60 191,786.75 | 44,346.27 | 68,420.97 112,767.24 68,124.01 | 133,649.99 201,774.00
Non-cerlificated Support Salaries _ - | 301 __ 56037 592.38 " - -
Non-certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Sal. 28,026.00, 127,379.00 - 71,286.22 71,286.22 69,347.96 | 53,922.02 123,269.98
Clerical and Office Safaries _ . _ 98,071.60 | 12,846.18 57,492.84 107,676.00 _ 107,676.00
Other Non-cerlificated Salaries . - - - - -
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 328,369.75 88,867.60 417,237.35 89,024.94 153,113.74 242,138.68 245,147.97 187,672.01 432,719.98
3. Employee Benefits ‘
STRS 3101-3102 | 24946879 3778697 28726576 | 105,344.21 28,648.72 133,992.93 247,00374 | 14,072.09 262,065.83
PERS 3201-3202 o o S - i - - N - -
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 | 4472146 | 9,767.36 64,488.82 16,673.64 ©14,019.28 30,692.92 38,14948 |  15633.95 53,783.43
Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 T 119,100.34 21 5 140,395.49 69,684.18 |~ 29,675.63 99,350.81 | 108,668.05 19,759.96 128,428.01
Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 13,466.07 | 2,551.05 16,017.12 3,538.27 222274 5,761.01 1315954 | 257601 16,735.55
Workers' Compensation Insurance ..3601:3602 36,695.02 641277 4310779 | 530844 | 740146 7,799.60 | 35261.72 5337.78 40,599.50
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 - o - - i bt
OPEB, Active Employees _ . 3751-3752 _ - - - - . -
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 - 1,120.65 2,377.58 3,498.23 4
Total, Employee Benefits 46345168 77,813.30 541,264.98 201,759.09 79,345.41 281,104.50 442,332.53 58,278.79 500,612.32
4. Books and Supplies o
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100  69,057.30 19,755.45 88,812.75 52,012,569 1280.06 | 5320265|  6881275] 68,612.75
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 1558.12 | 1,658.12 627.45 3 95887 is5842 | 1,556.12
Materials and Supplies 4300 3147398 | 31,473.99 15,090.41 1532161 | 801731 | _17,643.86 25,661.17
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 222,299.85 ] 222,209.85 4474317 45,388.11 94,534.13 10,000.00 104,534.13
Food __4700 2,181.37 2,181.37 3,362.98 - 3,362.98 12,000.02 12,000.02
Total, Books and Supplies 326,570.63 19,755.45 346,326.08 115,836.60 2,487.62 118,324.22 184,922.33 27,643.86 21256619
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services . - L - - S -
Travel and Conferences 3,708.00 8,102.22 12,770.04 18,272.79 31,042.83 27,534.00 [ | 48,493.02
Dues and Memberships 7.478.97 991,13 - 3.991.13 7,478.97 7,478.97
Insurance 13,426.20 561000} - 6,610.00 13,426.20 | . . 13,426.20
Operations and Housekeeping Services _ . 2,181.37 819.93 - 819.93 2,181.36 2,181.36
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements . 113,282.66 7503538 | - 75,035.38 113,282.65 _ 113,282.65
Transfers of Direct Costs R - - - - -
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 293,249.50 36,851.52 330,101.02 64,574.25 | _ 23,325.96 87,900.21 R 26,624.98 316,356.85
Communications 40,511.08 40,511.08 14,019.01 - 14,018.01 40,511.07 40,511.07
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 474,524.00 40,559.52 §15,083.52 177,819.74 41,598.75 21941849 494,146.12 47,584.00 541,730.12

Page 1of 2



{ his charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
Second Interim Report - Detail

Charter School Name: Trivium Adventure

Charter Approving Enti

Fiscal Year:

CDS #: 42691120137877
Blochman Union
anta Barbara

: 1994

2022/23

Coun
Charter

Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets / Interest on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)

D Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay / Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

| Adopted Budget - July 1 Actuals thru 1/31 2nd Interim Budget
Description Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
6. Capital Outlay (Objects 6100-6170, §200-6500 for modified accrual basis only) o
Land and Land Improvements _.6100-6170 l | - I |_ - j -
Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 - - -
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major _
Expansion of School Libraries . - - .
Equipment R . e - _ - -
Equipment Replacement . . - _ - -
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 3,393.89 _ 3,393.89 - _ 3,393.89
Amorization Expense-Lease Assels - - -
Total, Capital Outlay 3,393.89 - 3,393.89 - - - - 3,393.89
7. Other Outgo
Tuition to Other Schools _ _ . _ - o ~ _ - . -
Transfers of Pass-lhrough Revenues to Olher LEAs _ _ - - -
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 72 23SE | I - -
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other _7221-7223A0 N - _ -
All Other Transfers N 299 j o o _ _ - -
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 - o - -
Debt Service: L
Interest _ 7438 _ ] - . o T [T -
Principal (for modified accrual basis only) _7439 - - -
Total, Olher Outgo - - - - - - - - -
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2,948,115.31 | 431,75347 | 3,379,868.78 1,167,969.93 | 433,263.53 | 1,601,233.46 2,710,800.96 4086,450.65 3,117,251.61
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 89,516.30 | | 89,515.30 54,247.64 | (259,782.29)| (205,534.65) 11,455.26 | 0.00 | 11.455.26
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES e
1. Other Sources 8930-8979 | _ B - . _ 1 - I I -
2. Less: Other Uses ~ 7630-7699 - | - 1 | -
3. Contributions Bety u and i A t
(must net to zero) _ BOB80-8999 ] [ - (259,782.29) 259.782.29 | - | I -
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES | -] - (259,782.29) 259,782.29 | - - - -
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 89,515.30 | - | 89,515.30 {205,534.65)| | (205,534.65) 11,455.26 | 0.00 | 11,485.26
F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance R
a. As of July 1 ] 100,676.65 . 100,676.65 100,676.65 100,676.65 100,676.65 100,676.65
b. Adjustments to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 0.35 0.35 0.35 0.35 0.35 0.35
¢. Adjusted Beginning Balance 100,677.00 - 100,677.00 100,677.00 - 100,677.00 100,677.00 - 100,677.00
2. Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c.) 180,192.30 - 190,192.30 {104,857.65) - (104,857.65) 112,132.26 0.00 112,132.26
Components of Ending Fund Balance :
a. Nonspendable
Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) :TA ) N - L N - . - -
Stores (equals object §320) 9712 - - d
Prepaid Expenditures {equals object 9330) _8713 - - e -
All Others 9719 o - ~ e - -
b Restricted 9740 - - -
c. Committed
Stabilization Asrangements _. 9750 _ - e - _ . -
Other Commitments 9760 - - -
d. Assigned - - -
Other Assignments 9780 - - hd
e Unassigned/Unappropriated - - -
Reserve for Economic Uncertainities 9789 . . . . R - . - . I -
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 190,192.30 - 190,192.30 {104,857.65 - {104,857.65)| 112,132.26 0.00 112,132.26

Page2of 2



CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
n i ification
Charter School Name: Trivium Voyage
(continued)
CDS #: 42691120137885
Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union
County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1995
Fiscal Year: 2022/23

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

X POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will meet its financial obligations for the current
fiscal year and subsequent two fiscal years.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION
As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter may not meet its financial obligations for the
current fiscal year or two subsequent fiscal years.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As the Charter School Official, | certify that based upon current projections this charter will be unable to meet its financial
obligations for the remainder of the current fiscal year or for the subsequent fiscal year.

To the entity that approved the charter school:
X ) 2022/23 CHARTER SCHOOL SECOND INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
has been approved, and is hereby filed by the charter schoo! pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

Signed: (\\,QJWJq(Q \/0/7/9 Date: 3 // 1\3) ARG

Charter School Official
(Original signature required)
Print
Name: Trisha Vais Title: Executive Director

To the County Superintendent of Schools;
X ) 2022/23 CHARTER SCHOOL SECOND INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT -- ALTERNATIVE FORM: This report
is hereby filed with lh@w Superintengent pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.
A,

M N Date: 314)"7/()&5
V Authorjzed|Representative of
ChakterApproving Entity

. (Original signature required) % ®) \p PAA l w '(’6 V\G(—Cﬁbl
Print D() U4 %’\fow N Title: %ml,{v«% DY

Signed:

For additional information on the Second Interim Report, please contact:;

For Approving Entity: Eor Charter School:

Nancy Schafer Aaron Guibord
Name Name

Interim Business Manager CSMC - Consultant
Title . Title

805-937-1148 x113 805-390-1813
Phone Phone
blockmangablochmanusd,org aguihord@csmei com
E-mail E-mail

This report has been verified for mathematical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schools,
pursuant to Education Code Section 47604.33.

» AQOE_Distric(AQvisor 7 ) “De}tve -




CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
Second Interim Report - Detail

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

Charter School Name: Trivium Voyage

CDS #: 42691120137885

Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union

County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1995

Fiscal Year: 2022/23

El Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets / interest on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)
[:l Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay / Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

P RTTaTS T 2T Ty
et sk ataa Do
Description Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
A. REVENUES
1. LCFF Revenue Sources
State Aid - Current Year  2,978,403.00 T 2,978,403.00 | 1.484.914.00 — 1,484,914.00 | 2.521,146.00 2,521,146.00
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 67,716.00 67,716.00 29,628.00 29,628.00 56,232.00
State Aid - Prior Years - Lo - B N - | (1.19) (LA L)] S hd
Transfer to Charter Schools In Lieu of Property Taxes ; 358,028.04_ 3 ____358028.04 |  175556.00 17556600 | 33319148 | 333,191.48
Other LCFF Transfers _ 8091, 8097 - - hd
Total, LCFF Souices 3,336,431.04 67,716.00 3,404,147.04 1,660,468 81 29,628.00 1,690,096.81 2,854,337.48 §6,232.00 2,910,569.48
2. Federal Revenues e
No Child Left Behind/Every Student Succeeds Act 8290 | [ 24,360.00 24,360.00 _11,864.00 11,864.00 37,125.03 37,125.03
Special Education - Federal 8181,8182 | 41,052.83 41,052.83 R 4 I - ) . 2452598 | - 24,525.98 |
Child Nulrition - Federal _8: = - _ - . -
Donated Food Commodities Y72 I R - Sl - -
Other Federal Revenues 8110, 8260-8299) - N - 13,155.00 13,155.00 -
Total, Federal Revenues - 65412.83 65,412.83 - 25,019.00 25,019.00 - 61,651.01 61,651.01
3. Other State Revenues
Special Education - State ] ] 269,306.53 269,306.53 o 137,146.00 137,146.00 256,732.90 256,732.90
All Other State Revenues 8,342.14 77,196.24 85.538.38 9,210.87 52,823.19 62,034.06 6,772.16 89,853.46 96,625.62
Total, Other State Revenues 8,342.14 346,502.77 354,844.91 9,210.87 189,969.19 199,180.06 6,772.16 346,586.36 353,358.52
4. Other Local Revenues
All Other Local Revenues LocalRevAQ | I - | i - 1,285.00 | I 1,285.00
Total, Local Revenues - | - = | - - 1,285.00 | - 1 1,285.00
5. TOTAL REVENUES 3,344,773.18 | 479,631.60 | 3,824,404.78 1,669,679.68 | 244,616.19 | 1,914,295.87 2,862,394.64 | 464,469.37 | 3,326,864.01
B. EXPENDITURES
1. Certificated Salaries .
Certificated Teachers' Safaries 1100 T 128615050 ] 192,186.00 | 1,478,345.50_ 801,196.78. 88194247 | 1,048,20003 | 1.253,431.42
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 116,640.10 | 21,500.00 1384400 - 75.870.75 | 72,006.57 38 111,416.54
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 71300 163,275.00 1540000 | ___178,675.00|  $§5.507.16 . 78,226.11 14358298 | 143,582.98
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 - - 531.70 §31.70 - =
Total, Certificated Salaries 1,566,074.60 229 086.00 1,795,160.60 856,703.94 179,867.09 1,036,571.03 1,263,789.58 244,641.36 1,508,430.94
2. Non-certificated Salaries L
Non-certificated Instructional Aides' Salaries 2100 141.622.75 65,296.00 206,818.75 67.496.02 6145390 | 12695192 |  181,014.92] 907999 190,094.91
Non-certificated Support Salaries 2200 ) B e 300,61 636,89 | 937,50 - - -
Non-certificated Supervisors’ and Administrators’ Sal. 2300 113,705.00 30,110.00 143,815.00 I 80,929.86 80,929.86 136,597.00
Clerical and Office Salaries 2400 11072600 | T 110,726.00 50,692.57 14,584.91 6821748 118,443.59
Other Non-certificated Salaries 2900 - - - -
Total, Non-certificated Salaries 365,953.75 95,406.00 461,359.75 118,491.20 157,605.56 276,096.76 397,237.49 46,898.01 444,135.50
3. Employee Benefits
STRS 3i01-3102 290,379,30 42,476.80 332,856.10 155.640.83 ~32.896.37 188,537.20 | 23293204 | 4504143 277,973.47
PERS 3. 2 - - - - - -
OASDI / Medicare / Alternative 3301-3302 50,703.54 1062031 | 61,323.85 21,023.49 14,709.57 35,733.06 4853629 | 7312.42 55,848.71
Health and Welfare Benefits _ _ _ 156,879.40 93,814.96 31,793.49 125,608.45 _.110,760.62 129,812.94
Unemployment Insurance 0 7. 17,751.40 4,439.39 2,140.29 6,579.68 1421671 16,639.13
Workers' Compensation Insurance 3601-3602 | 42,195.50 7,086.91 49,282.41 760221 265166 | 1025387 36,276.83 | _ 42644.02
OPEB, Allocated 37013702 ) I T - - -
OPEB, Active Employees 37513752 | B - o ol - - -
Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 - 1,652.75 2,698.25 4,352.00 - - e
Total, Employee Benefits 530,678.07 87,415.09 618,093.16 284,173.63 86,890.63 371,064.26 442,722 49 80,195.78 522918.27
4. Books and Supplies _ )
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 75.893.22 22.007.70 97.900.92 6630022 | 1,649.84 67,950.06 . 71,489.99
Books and Other Reference Materials . _. 4200 1,717.56 1,717.56 142137 429.63 3,799.83
Materials and Suppfies 4300 3460471 | 2047751 28310 15,856.98 34,694.68
Nongapitalized Equipment _4400 0 . 200,954.52 48,411.55 - .. 7411460 84,114.60
Food _4700 2,404.58 2,404.58 2516.53 - 2,5616.53 12,000.01 12,000.01
Total, Books and Supplies 315,664.59 22,007.70 337,672.29 139,127.18 2,342.57 141,469.75 177,271.4% 206,109.11
5. Services and Other Operating Expenditures
Subagreements for Services 5100 o o - T - - kd
Travel and Conferences ’ ~ 5200 4,267.31 466400 893131 15,247.12 23,629.74 | 3887686 62,748.09
Dues and Memberships ~ 5300 | 824429 824429 | 4,494.88 o 4,494.38 8,244.28
Insurance 5400 14,800.09 14,800.09 7,596.90 - 7.596.90 14,800.09
Operations and Housekeeping Services _._..5500 2,404.58 _ 2,404.58 _oA21481 - 1,314.31 2,404.58
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncap. Improvements 5600 119,802.48 ..119,802.48 79,679.17 - 79,679.17 119,802.49
Transfers of Direct Costs _ 5700-5799 | . L - - - - _ l
Professional/Consulting Services and Operating Expend. 5800 322,743.57 41,052.81 363,796.38 7759137 2645514 | 104,046.51 1 339,525.36
Communications 5300 44 656.60 44,656.60 7,924.58 - 7,824.56 44,656.58 44,656.58
Total, Services and Other Operating Expenditures 516,918.92 45,716.81 562,635.73 193,848.31 50,084.88 243,933.19 528,284.95 63,896.52 §92,181.47

Page 1 of 2



CHARTER SCHOOL
INTERIM FINANCIAL REPORT - ALTERNATIVE FORM
Second Interim Report - Detail

This charter school uses the following basis of accounting:

Charter Schocl Name: Trivium Voyage

CDS #: 42691120137885

Charter Approving Entity: Blochman Union

County: Santa Barbara
Charter #: 1995

Fiscal Year: 2022/23

E Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Assets / Interest on Long-Term Debt / Long-Term Liabilities objects are 6900, 7438, 9400-9499, and 9660-9669)
D Modified Accrual Basis (Applicable Capital Outlay / Debt Service objects are 6100-6170, 6200-6500, 7438, and 7439)

6. Capital Outlay (Objects 6100-6170, 6200-6500 far madified accrual basis onty)

TFaop RETUTS TNTY 2TV TR
P ftia aing Rusdaas
Description Object Code | Unrestricted Restricted | Total | Unrestricted | Restricted | Total {_Unrestricted Restricted Total

Page 2 of 2

Land and Land Improvements _ 6100-6170 - I o _ _ -
Buildings and Impi of Buildi 6200 - o - -
Books and Media for New School Libraries or Major _ R o —

Expansion of School Libraries 6300 _ - bd
Equipment 6400 _ - -
Equipment Replacement 6500 I S, bd
Depreciation Expense (for accrual basis only) 6900 3,741.19 3.741.19 R 3,741.19
Amorization Expense-Lease Assets - b

Total, Capital Outlay 3,741.18 - 3,741.18 - - - 3,741.19
7. Other Outgo L
Tuition to Other Schools _.7110-7143 - - _ - - _ . h
Transfers of Pass-through Revenues to Other LEAs - ~ - . - hd
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - Spec. Ed. 72 23SE | - _ - hd
Transfers of Apportionments to Other LEAs - All Other 1221-7223A0 _ _ _ - _ - N _ N hd
All Other Transfers _7281-7289 - hd _ - -
Transfers of Indirect Costs _7300-7399 - - -
Debt Service: L .
Interest 7438 ) - e - . -
Principal (for maodified accrual basis only) 7439 - - s
Total, Other Outgo - - - - - - hd = =
8. TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,299,031.12 | 479,631.60 | 3,778,662.72 1,592,344.26 | 476,790.73 | 2,069,134.99 2,813,047.11 | 464,469.37 | 3,277,516.48
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPEND.
BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5-B8) 45.742.06 | 1 45,742.06 7733642 | (232.174.54)] (154,839.12) 29.347.53 | {0.00)] 49,347.53
D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES L
1. Other Sources . 8930-8979 o I _ - IS U B IO S ol
2. Less: Other Uses . 7630-7699 | - e hd d
3. Contributis Bety Ui and Ri
(must net to zero) " '8980-8998 ] [ - (232,174.54)] - I -
4. TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES / USES S| =] 5 (232,174.54) 232,174.54 | - - - | -
F. NET INCREASE {DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C + D4) 45,742.06 | | 45,742.06 {154,839.12)( - 1 (154,839.12) 49,347.53 | 0.00)] 49,347.53
UND BALANCE, RESERVES
1. Beginning Fund Balance L
a. As of July 1 9791 137,330.18 | 137,330.18 137.330.18 137,330.18 | 1 137,330.18 137,330.18
b. Adjustments to Beginning Balance 9793, 9795 .27 .27 0.27 0.27 0.27 .27
c. Adjusted Beginning Balance 137,330.45 - 137,330.45 137,330.45 - 137,330.45 137,330.45 - 137,330.45 |
2, Ending Fund Balance, June 30 (E + F.1.c) 183,072.51 - 183,072.51 (17,508.67) - (17.508.67) 186,677.98 {0.00) 186,677.98
Components of Ending Fund Balance :
a. Nonspendable _ . - I —
Revolving Cash (equals object 9130) - . _ _ e - - — A
Stores (equals object 9320) - - — — =
Prepaid Expenditures (equals object 9330) 93 - L _ . - _ ot
All Others 9719 B . _ - - i _ d
b Restricted 9740 - - hd
c. Committed _ PP N N N
Stabilization Arrangements 9750 - - s N -
Other Commitments 9760 _ _ - . - hd
d. Assigned e L _ - =
Other Assignments 9780 | - _ bt d
e Unassigned/Unappropriated L S - - - -
Reserve for Econemic Uncertainities 9789 - - . B S PR b
Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9780 183,072.51 - 183072.51 (17,508.67) - {17,508.67) 186,677.98 (0.00) 186,677.98 |



SOA :uoyepleA eyeq passed

QUON :uonesnp3 jo 3y AJunon 0 :sBuluaep Jo JaquinN

Wd 6t:LE-CL €20Z/rC/Y - Lumolgp 3o13siq [ooyds 0 ‘slou3 jo JoquinN

d v€:20:Z) £202/72/v - STEABUST :3yBISIaAQ 19L3S1Q - |00Y9S Japeyd 9 :SpJo2ay Jo JAqWINN
UOIJBWLIOU| UOIJEDLINID) uoIjeWIOjU| UoHEpIIeA

ovaeoeee -di eleqg

WV GG LY LI £20¢2/LZ/y ‘91 uoljepljeA jseT 6L€1 [Jaquinp Japeyn
WNIAHLONSD :Ag uonepl|eA jse GGZ¥CL0 CLL69 ¢ -@p0D SAD

WY Z€:6€ Ll €20¢2/12/1 -91eQ PaAeS jseT] JaUBYD WAL (looyds
WNIALLDNSD :Ag paAeg jseq elegieg ejueg :Auno)

s|iejag uonewloju] Aiuz

UONeurIoju] pioday

Jooyog Jajiey) 9ouUBpuUdnY

j00YDS Jayey ) souepually [ Jaueyd WNIALL / Jooyds Japey) ; Ajujeleg [/ 9WOH

Z-d £2-2207 :pouiad Buipoday * z-d £2-220¢ ‘@199 Buissasoud
(Davd) uonoajjo) ejeq Juswuonioddy jedioulid



vV

Pr-v

el

ar-v

R ey-v
S ae-v

D eg-v

D a¢-v
D pe-v
D oV
D ac-v
D ec-v

(4

S qi-v
D el-vy

0VEE06£7

éJ4eak jeasy Jualuns ay) Buunp uononnsul
Jo uonelado asead |ooyss Japeyd ay} pia

3 joell

a xoeiL

D yoell

g 0.l

v oel] poel] 9lbuig

pasuawwo) uononssuj (AAAA/ppjww) ayeq

(5-v auiq 03 uo arow) ON

{t-v aurq 03 uo aAow) SIA

cuonelado jo seak sl S) ul Jooyss JaHEeYD SIY} S|
I HoelL

aoeiL

J YoelL

g el

VORI

‘pPa109|aS SHOBY) ||B O}

uofjeuwLIojul UIBJUOD 0} pasu |lim Ajus ejep Juanbasqns

:9]ON “JapJo fesnaqeydie uj yoeH jRUOHIPPE
yoea pue y }oel] 1o} Xoq 3y} 32y ‘|-y ul

pajoajas sem (NorlijNAl) SIA § :S)oel] [euolINHSU|

(joed] a|buig) ON ¢ S)oeJ) [rUOHONASUI
ajdiyinw ajesado jooyas JapeYI SiY) s90q

(oeNRINN) STA Sydel) [euononsul
a|diyjnw ajesado |ooyas JapeYd SIy) S0

‘al exeg

snjejs Jspey)



o8-V

ag-v

eg-v

LA

pPLY

oL

v

el-v

LY

agv

pP9-v

29v

ae-v

EQ-Y

9V

q5-v

eG-v

uoljeUIqUIO)
POSEQ-WOO0ISSE|OUON
PosSEq-WOOoISSE|D

uononsuj jo adA| ayj ayeoipu
3 ¥oell

Qg oeiL

O YoeiL

gyoelp

Vv oedlpoedl abulg

‘[ENUUY }B S|OOYDS JOJBYD || IO}

palinbay "Jeak |easy sy} Buunp uonelado pasesad |ooyds
J1 2-d pue |-4 1e paunbai AjuQ "uonyesadQ jo sheq

3 ¥oelL

g oeiL

o XoeiL

gyoelf

v joell poelj ajbuig

pesea) uononusuj Jo uoneladg (AAAAjppjuw) areq
(2~ aur 03 uo srow) ON

(9-v aur 03 uo anow) S3A



0 0 0 . 0 7o (/1 JOSIANIQ) YOV PESEQ-WOOISSEOUON
[(e)(@)speas O] uoneonp3 (eloadg JBOA papusxg

/T A T TR < S 75 4- B 1 S VOV POSEQ-WO0ISSEPUON JenBay
VAV poseq-wooisseiSUoN

o G T R 0 o (- uBnoIp
-9 JO Wng) Xoel] 10} S[ejo] YAy paseq-wooIsse|)

I T R T

SUBIP[IYD PAsUS0IT - S|O0YDS UBLIBIOSSUON ‘OignduoN
Jojpue [(2)(e)99¢9S O3] s|00UOS UBLEJOSSUON
*olignduon - uoneonp3 [eioadg Jess papusixy

0 . .0 0 o0 0 . . .. €-d vayv paseq
-WOO0ISSE|D) SUOIINHISU| UBIp|Iy) pasuadl] - Sjooydos

ueuejossuoN ‘olignduon Jospue [(2)(e)agegs O3]

$|00|y0g UBLIBOasSUON ‘ollgnduoy - uopiesnp3 |eeds

R T I Y R (611 JOSING) QY POSEA-LIO0ISSEID
[(€)(q)speas O3] uoneonp3 |eipedg JesA papusixy

R R e o o g Vv poseq-LI00ISSELD ey
tejol. Zl-6sopei g/ sopei  9- SOpeI ML Vav paseq-wooisse|)
LAY A18urs: ¥oel] [euononisul

‘qel uonedo|ly vay oy

81edwod os(e jsnw (4)G09/¢ uondas HJ o} juensind
uolleonp3g Jo pieog 8iels ayl Aq pasocidde sispeyo pue
9'509. ¥ D3 O} Juensind pazuoyine siopeyd apmAiunod

‘g ybnouyy g spiooal 0} Bugebiaeu Ag 3 ‘Q ‘D

‘g syoe.] Jo} yay Hodsl pue (G JO | piodal) v MY L/MHL
s|bulg ui v Yorl] Jo} yay Hodal syoed} jeuononiisul
adyinw Bunessdo s|ooyos JaURYD "PICOBI Y MM 1/MH L
8|Buig ay) Ul YAV |le Yodas sjooyss Japeys yoed s(bulg

vav pauoday

vav



o .0 . ... 0 0 0 . v3 §-O Ul papnjoul
10U pue 96/ LS pue (4)6'2L9.t O3 oF uensind
Buipuny Jo} 8jqibi|s J0U YAV PESEq-LUIOOISSBIOUON

vav Jeuio

R R I I (73 pUB -3 40 WNS) 0086y O O ensind
uauebiapurny [BUORISURI] Ul SJUBPNIS J0) YAV [B10L

w9 0 0 0 w09 Z3 (AlUO VAV JeaA 1sil4 ‘UlIN|OD €-M/XL)

-0 aul Ul papnjoul 00£9Y OF 0} Juensind uapebiapury
JeuonisuBl| Ui SJUSpPNIS Jo} YAV Paseg-Woolsse|)-UoN

R R R . (AIU0 Oy Jo0A 15111 “ULNOD SL)
G-g auI Ul papnpoul 009 O3 0} Juensind uspebiapury
JeuoIlSURL| Ul SJUSPNIS 10} YAV POSEg-WOo0ISSe|D)

vay uapebiapury [euonisuel
sLoe sTss o egrs eLTs 1wl -~ ¢a (#-Q ubnouyy L-Q Jo wng) 3ol Joj sfejol vay

o .0 0 .0 _ 0o - %d (-0 + v-8) vav (2} Josina) suonnsul
SUBJP[IYD PasUsdI] - S|O0YDS UeLBOSSUON ‘olignduoN

Jojpue [(2)(e)ag£9S O3] SI0040S UBLENISUON

‘oiignduop - uolesnp [eioadg JBsA papuslix3 [ejol

o o0 0o o 0 . ed (e-0 + €-8) vav
SUOINJIISU| USIpYD pasuUaolT - S|00YOS UBLIBIOSSUON

‘arjgnduoN Jospue [(2)(8)99£9s O3] sjooyds

uelRasuop ‘oljgnduop - uoneanp3 [eroads [ejo]

o 0 o ..o . za (2-0 + z-9) (621 JosInQ) vay
[(e)(a)steas D3] uoneonp3 [e10ads Jesp papusix3 [ejoL
SLOE 97’8 6875 LT B R4 i (1-0 + 1-g) VaV Jeinbay [e1oL

joeu) 10j s|ejo) yav

sLog 8T8  6£7TS £LT8 I 6D (-0 ybnoayy
L-0 1O WNS) Yor.| IO} S[el0] YAV POSEq-WO00ISSEPUON
0 B 0 0 0 0 ) (21 JOSIANIQ) YV POSEG-WOOISSEPUON SUORMASU|

SUaJp|IYD Pasuadi - S|00YOS UBLIBIOaSUON ‘OllgnduoN

Jojpue [(7)()99¢9G D3] S|00Y0S UeeloasuoN
‘oiignduop - uoneonpy |eoadg JesA papusixy

©o ... 0 .0 .. _ O0_ .. .. 0 _ .. _ €9 VQV PaSeq-WooIsSelouoN
SUOMN}ISU| SUBIPJIYD PAsUadIT - S|O0YIS

ueneloesuUoN ‘oljqnduoN Jojpue [(;)(e)ggces O3]

s|o0yog ueLRasUOpN ‘olignduop - uoneonpg [e1oads



[ | R (1 0o 93 -3 Ut papnjoul
‘9G¥ 1S pue (Q)GZL9.2+ O3 01 juensind ‘Buipuny
10} 81qibije Jou yqy Apnis juepuadapuj paseg asino)

0 0. 0 o  s13 G-O U1 pepnjoul ‘611G

93 o} juensind ‘yqQy ApniS juepuadapu| paseg 9sino)



[eyol

o

Cl-6 S9pEID

0

8-/ sdpelio

9-1 sepelo

EMNL

9]

S-d

bd

(521 Josing) YAy PaSBg-WOO0ISSB[OUON
[(£)(a)s¥E9s D3] uoneonp] je10adg Jeaj papualix3

VAV PISBG-WOCISSEOUON Jeinbay
VAV PasSeq-llo0ISSE|OUON

(¥~ ybnouyy | -4 jo wng)

9oUBpISEY JO JouIsI 10} SieJol YAV Peseq-Wwoolisse|)
(6/1 JosinQ) YAy paseq-wooisse|) suonnisu
SusJp|IyD PasULI - S|OOYIS UBLIBIOaSUON ‘alignduoN
Jojpue [(2)(e)ggegs O3] SI00ydS UelejodsuoN
‘a1iqnduop - uoneanp3 |e10adg Jes) papusixg

vav peseq

-WOOISSE|Y) SUOIIN}JSU} SUaIpPjiy) Pasusdl - Sjo0Yog
ueueasuoN ‘olignduoN Jojpue [(£)(e)99e9s O3]
$]00U0S UBLEOaSUON ‘oljgnduop - uoneanp3 [epadg

(61 Josinig) YAy PeSeq-Wo0ISSe|D
[(eXa)steas D3] uoneonp3 [etoeds JBaA papuaIxy

VAV peseq-wooisse|) Jejnbay
VAV paseq-uoolsse|)
203UapISaY JO PWISIq
20uUapIsay jo A4uno)

‘pJooal Jusnbasqgns Yoes Pue puooss
8U) JO} 9OUBPISAI JO JOLISIP [0OYOS pue AUnoo 108[aS 0}
MSN PPY Yoljo pue ‘9ABS ‘pI0oal ISIl U} 1O} BJEp JS)UT

vav papoday

‘soxe) Auadoud

10 N3JJ-Ul JO UONB[NJ{E JO} S3USPISal JO JOUISIP [00YOS
Aq vy Hodal 0] qe| UoORed0|Y YAY 8y} 9)9]dwod
1snw (%4)509/% UoHDaS D3 01 Juensind uoneanp3

10 pleog 9)e1s ay) Aq paaoidde sispeyd pue 9's09/ ¢
uonoag 53 o) ensind pasoidde sis)peYD BPIMAIUNDD

uoneoo||v vav



¢H

L-H

(¥-H ubnouy

L-H JO WING) 8ouspisay 4O Jolsi 10y Siejo] vav

(v-© + v-4) vav (521 Josini) suonnpsu

SUBJp|IYD Pasuadl - S|00YIS UBLRIOSSUON ‘OHgnduoN
Jojpue [(£)(e)99€9S O3] s|0oydS UBLIEISSUON
‘oignduoN - uoileonp3 [B10adg JesA papuaix3 jejol

(-9 + ¢-d4) vav
SUOIN}ISU| SUBJP|IYD PasSUS2I - S|O0YOS UBLIBJOISUON

‘aiignduon Jo/pue [(/)(e)99¢96 53] siooyos
ueiJe)oasuoN ‘oiignduon - uoijeonp3 |efads [ejo)

(2-9 + 2-3) (621 10s1MQ) VAV
[(eX(q)spE9s D3] uoneonp] [e10ads JeaA papusixd [ejol

(1-9 + L-4) vav seinbay |ejol
20UapISaY 40 J2143sIQ 4o} Sjejo] Yav

(#-9 ybnouy} |-9 jo Wng) aduspIsay

10 101181 JO} S|B10] YAV POSEqG-WOO0ISSB[OUON

(GZ1 J0sIN) YAV PSeq-WO0ISSBIDUON suonnisuj
SuaJpjiyD pasuadl - S|o0YDS uelejoasuoN ‘allgnduoN
Jojpue [(£)(e)99£95 O3] s|00ydS UBLEIOSSUON
*2l]gnduop - uoljesnp3 [e1nadg JesA papuaix3

VAV Peseq-WooISSejOUON

SUOIINIISU| SUBIP|IYD PAsUaDI - SjooYIS
uelE}OasUoON ‘oljgnduoN Jo/pue [(/)(e)9ge9s O3]
$]00Y0S UBLEOaSUON ‘olignduop - uojieonpd jeioedg



0 0 o 0 0 T (z-H sp1028Y Iy Jo WNg) (/1 J0sIAIQ) YAV
[(e)(a)steas D] uoneonp3 [eadgS JBSA popudlxd |ejoL

0 | | o 6 ,;. ; o 3 | o - (1-H SPI098I JIE O WNS) YV JEIBay E10]

22uapIsaY Jo S3OUySIA [V 104 S[BIOL VAV

o 0 0 00 o (-0 spiooaije
JO wins) sjoulsig IV 104 SIej0L YAV POSEG-WO0ISSEIOUON

L N T S N (G- spiooa.
lie 10 wns) sjouisI [ 10} S|ej0] YAV PESBg-WOOISSE|D

sJajeyd pszuoyne
uoneonp3 Jo pieod S1ES pue 9°G09/¥ D3 01 juensind
paziIoyInNe S|ooyos JBUEBYD 9pImAIUNOD o) ajqedlddy

aouapIsay

jo sjosIq IV 104 VAV payoday Jo Alewiwng

s 8T8 6£TS f25 R & 4| (- yBnouwy |- Jo WNg) SYOBIL IV 10} SiEloL Vay
o0 0 o o T (v~ SPI0231 |1 JO WNS) YAV SuoHMisUl

SUBIP|IYD PaSUADIT - S|O0YDS UBHEIDSSUON ‘OllqnduoN
Jojpue [(2)(e)99€9S O3] SiooyIS UeLIejoaSUON
‘0lignduoN - uojeonp3 |e10adg JBaA papusixy [elol

0o 5 o e s e e (6-Q Spi0SBA [Ty 10 WNS) YAy
SUONNJIISU| SUBIP|IYD PasUal] - S|Jo0YIS UBLBJOASUON

‘olignduoN Jospue {(2)(e)99c9s O3] slooysg

uelLEasUopN ‘ollgnduoN - uoneonp3 jeoads |ejo).

= T T e s e (7-Q Sp1095% I 10 WNS) VAW
[(e)(a)syeag D3] uoneonp3 |eoedg JeaA papusix3 (0L
sLe 8T8 6£TS €L78 T T (1-Q Spiooay IV 1o WnS) Yay Jeinbsy |eio).

s$yoel] ||y Joj s|ejol vav

$L06 8T8 6£TS 75 R o | zZ- (G-D spiooau e
Jo wng) syoel] ||V 10} SIeJ0] V(Y PASE]-WOOISSEIOUON
o o o 0o 0 (g-g spiooa

[Ie Jo Wwng) syoel] |V O} S|elol YAV PoSeq-UI00ISSe[D
fejol ZL-6SopRID 8-/ SSpRID  9-p S8pEID ML syoeu] |l 10§ vV pauoday jo Arewwng

Aewwing



S-1

71

€1

(7= ybnousyy |- jo wng) susiA 11y o4 siejol vay

(p-H spiooay |1V Jo WNS) VAV (S.L J0siAIg) suohnpsyl
SUBIP|IYD PaSULIIT - SOOYIS UBLIEIOSSUON ‘OlignduoN
Jojpue [(2)(2)99€£9S D3] SI00YDS UBLEIOaSUON
‘olignduop - uoeanp3 [eloads JBoA popusix3 [el1o]

(£-H spioday liy Jo wng) vav

SUOIINIISU| SUBIPJIYD PasUadIT - S|OOYIS UBLBIOSSUON
‘oilgnducN Jo/pue [()(e)99£96 D3] slooyos
ueleoasuoN ‘olignduoy - uopeanp3 [eloadg [e1o)



SO\ UOnEpIeA ejeq passed

BUON :uonesnp3 jo a1 Ajunon 0 :sBujuiepp jo JaquinN

Wd 67:1€:21 €202/¥2/¥ - LUMOIQP Jou3sIq |ooYds 0 :slou3 jo JequinN

Nd 00:82:2) £202/¥Z/v - ZSTEABUSIT :JYBisIaAQ 1914381Q - [00YdS Jaueyd 9 'SP1023}Y jo JaquinN
uoljeuLIoju} UOIIeDI}I3ISD uoljeuwrioju] uoljepljep

v843¢S9¢ -dl ereqg

WY $2:€€°Zl £202/€L/v 9¥eQ uoljepljeA jse] 661 “JaquinN Jayeyy
WNADLOWSD :Ag uonepljeA jse 1/8/€10CLL69 CY ®POD SAD

WV 9¥:CECL €20¢2/CL/Y :91eQ PaAesg jsen 8INUBADPY :JO0YDS JsUEYD WNIAL] [JooYyds
WNIAHT DINSS Ag poaAesg ise eleqieg ejueg :Ajunod

s|iejaqg uoneuuoju] Ayyug

UOewIoJU] p10o9y

JoOY DS ey ) douepuany

|OOUDS JSHBYD SOUBPUS)lY / 9INJUSAPY :00YOS JAUEBUD WNIALL [ [00ydS Japey) / Anju3jeleq / SwoH

Z-d £2-2202 :pouad Bunioday * z-d £2-220¢ :819AD Buissadsoid

(Davd) uonoajjo) ejeq juswuoiioddy jedioulid



G-v i deak jeasy Juans ayj Buunp uoponysui
1o uoyesado asead jooyss Jayieys ay} pia

. Sl 3 3yoel]
PPV Q oed]
T -V D yoell
- ay-v g yoell
B v YoeuLpoedL 9lBuIS
v pasuawwon uononsysu| {(AKAApp/uw) ajeq

n qe-v (g-v aur 03 uo anow) ON

) eg-v (t~v @urq o} uo anow) g3A
- e-v cuonesado jo Jeak }sdyy s} Ul jooyds Iayieys siyj s|
] 9V ER ]

D pe-v aoell

] gV D yoelL

D qz-v g yoell

D ec-v v 0.l

v "po1oa|as syoel} ||B 104

UONJBLLLIOJU] UIRJUOD O} paau |m Aljus ejep juanbasqns
100N “JapJo |eaijeqeydie uj yoel} |euonippe

yoea pue Y ¥oel] Joj Xoq ayj ¥oayd ‘}-y ul

P219919s sem (NIeJ}NN) SIA J| SHORIL [BUOHONIISU|

2] q1-v (ora) 216UIS) ON éSoe1} [RUCHINIISUL
a|diynw sjelsado jooydss Jayeyd siy} saoq

O eL-v (roeiINN) STA LSMoR) [RUOIIMI)SUI
ajdiyinw ajesado jooyas Japeyd siyj ssog

VEIaI69T ‘al exeg

snjels JoHeyn



=

o8-V
q8-v
eg-v

8-v
LV
PLV
oLV
qlLv

elv

0g-v
P9~V
09~y
a9-v
B9-v

9-v
q5-v

BeG-v

UOHBUIGWOD
paseq-WooISSeOUoN
paSEq-WO0ISSE|D

uononssuj jo adA) sy} ajesipul
3 ¥oed)

asoelL

[oR 121

g oelL

v el Moed) oibuls

‘[eNUUY }B S|ooYds JSUBYD |8 JO}

palinbay “Jeak [easy ay) Buunp uonelado pasead Jooyos
1l Z-d pue L-4 1e paiinbai AluQ "uonesadp jo sAeq

3 ¥oed)

a>oelL

joR =21

goeiL

v el Moel] 9|buis

pasean uonanysu| Jo uonesadQ (AAAA/ppjww) ajeq
(2-v 8uiq 031 uo @Acw) ON

(9-v aur 0} uo arow) SIA



o 0 0
Gwi T sipe e
0 ) 0 0
O T i
y : T
T T
o 0 0

[ejoL ZL-6sepei  g-/ sepeld

9-y S9peIO EANML

ALARL 21BUIS,

v-4

1-9

(S/1 Josing) YAV PeSEq-WO0ISSEIOUON
[(£)(Q)st£ag O3] uoneonp3 [eloads JesA pepudixg

vV PaSBg-Wo0ISSejouopN Jeinbay

VAV P9SB(-WOO0ISSE|OUON

(¥-g ybnoiyy
L-9 JO WNG) oel] 0} S[elol YOV Peseq-wooIsser)

(G211 10s1AIQ) YAV PESEQ-WO0ISSeID Suolnjisuf
SUaIPHIYD POSUSIIT - S|O0YIS UBRIOSSUON ‘olignduonN
Jo/pue [(2)()99¢9S D] SI00YOS UBLBIOBSUON
‘o1ignduop - uolleanp3g je1oadg Jeax papualxg

vav paseq

-WOOISSE|) SUOHINHISU] UaIpliyd pasuad| - S|ooyog
ueleloasuoN ‘ollgnduoN Jospue [(2)(e)99e9s O3]
S|00YOS UBLIEIIASUON ‘olignduoN - uojeanpd |eloadg
(G/1L JosiAIQ) YAV Peseq-uooissel)

[(e)(@)syeas O3] uoneonp3 |ei0adg s papusixg

vV paseq-woolsse|) lejnfay
vayV paseq-woolsse|)
3oRI| [BUOHIONASY]

‘qel uoledo|lvy vay au}

219jdwoo osje 1snw (3)509/ ¥ uonvas D3 o} Juensind
uoileonp3 Jo pieog 8jels ayy Aq paacidde siapeyo pue
9°'509/ % D3 01 Juensind pazUoyYINe SiaHeYd aPIMAILNOYD

‘G ybnouy} z splooai o} Bunebiaeu Aq 3 ‘g ‘D

‘g syorIL Jo} Yy Hodas pue (G JO | piodal) ¥ M I/MHL
a|Buis Ul v 3oel| Jo} yQy Hodal syoel} [euOionJISUi
a|dnnw Bunelado sjooyos JapeyD "pIodal ¥ M I/MH L
aiBuig sy} Ul yQV ije Hodal sjooyos Japeyo yoel o|bulg

vav pauoday

vav



o 0 0 0 0 . 3 §-0 Ui papnjoul
Jou pue 9°G¥2 LS pue (9)5°Z1L9.1 O3 0} Juensind
Buipuny 1o} a1qibije 10U YAY PoSBQ-WOO0ISSBIOUON

vav i2yio

T g T 0 (z-3 pue -3 Jo wns) 00£9¥ OF 0} Juensind

uapeBiapuny [BUOIISURI] Ul SJUSPNIS 10} YAV [BIOL
wsoo 0 B —— B2 T o= (AluO YQV JeaA Isild ‘UWNIOD €-M/M L)

-0 aui Ut papnoul 00E9Y O3 01 Juensind uspebiapury
[BUOIISURI| Ul SJUBPNIS JO} V(Y PISEJ-LIO0ISSEID-UON

ol
<
v
N
[0Y]

0 L R o= (AIUO YAV JBSA 1SI14 “UWN|OD) §-Mi/M11)
G-g our] Ul papnjoUl 00ESY OF OF Juensind uspeBiapury;
JEUOHISURS| Ul SJUSPNIS 1O} V(Y POSBG-LLIO0ISSE|D)

vay usuebilapury [euonisuel]

o 908 ga (t-@ uBnouy) |-q jo wng) ¥oelL 0} S[EJ0L YAV

¥-a (#-0 + 7-9) vav (/1 10s1AIQ) suonnsyl
SUSJP|IYD POSUBI - S|OOYDS UBLIBIOSSUON ‘D1jqnduoN

Jojpue [(2)(e)99£9s D3] S|00YOS UBLIE)OSSUON

*alignduon - uoljeonp3 [eoadg JesA papusixy jejo|

[ R B 2 ¢ (-0 + €-8) vav
SUOlN}IISU| UBIP(IYD PasSUaIT - SIOOYIS UBLIBJOSSUON

‘alignduon Jo/pue [(2)(e)99c9s O3] siooyas

ueLRIOasUON ‘ofqnduop - uoieonp3 [e10adg ejol

0 0 o o o T za (z-0 + z-9) (521 JosinQ) vav
[(£)(a)st£9g D3] uoyeonp3 [e10adg Jesh papud)x3 [ejof

L6vyT  9IPS Cres wes 6908 @ (1-0 + 1-g) VAV Jejnbay [ejop

=4
(=)
(=]

)oell Joj s|ejol vav

L6vvT  9T'bs e r'9s 6908 e (-0 yBnouyy
1-0 JO WwNg) oel| o} sje1ol YAV PoSEg-WOo0ISSEIOUON

0 . O ,, - O ., R O o O ,, . v, , v-o AmNr LOw_>_Dv <D< wamnnrcoo._wmm_ocoz wCOED«_«mc_
SUBIP[IYD PAsSUIIT - S|O0YDS UBLIR)IISUON ‘ollgnduoN
Jojpue [(2)(e)g9£9S O3] SI00YIS UBLEJOSSUON
‘alignduop - uoljeonp3 |e1oadg JBaA papusixy

°o 0 .0 0. .0 &2 VQV POSE]-WO0ISSEIOUON
SUOIIN}ISU| SUaIpP|IYD POsSUadI - S|OOYIS

ueuejoasuoN ‘alignduon Jojpue [(2)(e)99e9s O3]
S|00Yy2S uelERDaSUON ‘Oljgnduoy - uojeonpd [eloeds



-3 ul papnaul
‘9'G¥21S pue (9)G'2L9.¥ O3 0) juensind ‘Buipuny
J0} 3|qiBije Jou yQy ApNiS Juspusdspu| peseg 8siNo)

G-D Ul pspnoul ‘S'6vLLS
13 o) ensind ‘yQy ApniS Juspuadspuj paseg 8sSin0)



[ejol

Cl-6 sepeig

8-/ sepelo)

g-f sepel

9 (621 JosiniQ) YAV POSeq-WOCISS.OUON
[(e)(a)st€9s D3] uoneanp3 |eoads JesA papusixy

19 VYV paseq-wooisseiouoN Jejnfay

VAV PasSeq-tuooISSe|OUuoN

G- (-4 yBnoayy L-4 Jo wng)
2ouapIsay JO JouISI 40} Sielo] YAV POSeq-WooIsSe|)
-4 (521 JosIAIQ) YAV POSEq-WO0ISSEID SUOKNISY|

SUBIPIIYD) POSUSDIT - S|OOYIS UBLIBIOSSUON ‘Ollanduon

Jojpue [(£)(e)99€95 D3] S|00YIS UBLEBJOSSUON
‘ofjgnduop - uojeanp3 |eoadg JesA papudixy

£-4 vay paseq
-WOO0ISSE|D) SUolN)ISU] SUaJp|iyD pasusdl - Sjooyds
uelejoasuoN ‘olignduoN Jo/pue [()(e)99g£9s O3]

s|00yog ueleasuUopN ‘ollqnduop - uoeonpd |edads

z-4 (G2 1 JOSINIQ) YAV paseq-wooisse|)

[(eXa)sye9s O3] uoneanp3 jeioads JeaA papudix3

b-d VAV paseg-wooisse|s) Jeinbay

ML vAaV paseq-woolisse|)

20UapIsSay JO PUSIa

80UBpISAY JO AJUN0D

‘p1o9a1 Jusnbasgns yoes pue puodss
8y} JO} 80UBPISAl JO JOU]SIP [O0YDSs pue AJUNOoI 109[9S 0}
MBN PPV MOljo pue ‘aAes ‘pJodal 1sil 8y} JOj ejep Jajug

vayv papoday

'saxe) Auadoud

1O N3jJ-ul JO UONRIND[ED JO) 9OUDPISAI JO JOUISIP [O0YIS
Aq yQv podal 0} ge| uoneso|ly YAy ay) 8)ejdwod
1snw (%)G09. ¥ uoives 53 0} Juensind uoleonpd

JO pieog 91e]S 8y} Aq paaoidde siapeyd pue 9's09/ v
uonoas D3 0} Juensind pascidde sispeyd spiMAIUNOD

uonedo|lv vav



SO

VO

€9

(¥-H ybnouyy
L-H JO WNg) 8ouapisay Jo JolsIQ 10} SIEjoL YAV

(t-© + v-4) vav (21 JosiaiQ) suonnysyl

SUBIP[IYD Pasuadl] - S|00YIS UBLEIDASUON ‘oljgnduop
Jospue [(2)(e)99€96 O3] S|00YOS UBLEeOASUON
‘o11gnduop - uoneanp3 |enads Jea\ papuaix3 [ejo]

(-9 + ¢-d) vav

SUOIINJIISU| SUBIP|IYD PAsUadlT] - S|O0YIS UBLIBJOSSUON
*ollgnduon Joypue [(2)(e)99e9s O3] slooyos
ueueoasuUoN ‘olignduoy - uoljeonp3 [erdads [ejo]

(z-9 + z-4) (521 JosinQ) vaV
[(e)(a)syeas D3] uoneonp3 |eoadg s\ papudlx3 [BjoL

(1-9 + L-4) vav Jeinbey [ejoL
asuapisay Jo JoU3SIQ 10} S[ejol YAV

(-9 yBnouyy 1-9 Jo WINg) douapisay
10 1o1IsI( Jo) s[ejo] YAV Paseq-tooISSEIOUON

(SZ1 10SIAIQ) YAV POSBQ-WOOISSEIDUON Suolniiisuj
SUaIPJIYD POsSUSIT - S[OOYOS UBLIEIIASUON ‘OljgnduoN
Jopue [(2)(e)99€£96 D3] S|00YOS UBLIEIOSSUON
‘ollgnduoy - uoneonpd jeioadg Jeas papusix3

vV PasSeq-WooISSE|OUON

sSUOINNISU| SUAIP|IYD Pasuadl] - S|ooydg
uenejoasuoN ‘olignduon Jopue [(2)(e)99ggs O3]
s|o00yog ueleasuoN ‘olgnduop - uonedsnpd [e1oeds



o 0 000 e (z-H spI0oay Ii Jo WNS) (G/ | J0SIAA) VAV
[(e)(a)ste9s O3] uoneonp3] [e10adg JesA papusix] B0l

0 o 0 « o 0 L7 (}-H spJodal |je Jo wns) Yy Jejnbay [ejo]
2ouapisay jo sjoLsid {iV 10} Ssjejol vav

R L T R Rt T g (60 sp10os [
1O Wwns) 101181 [IV 10} S|B10] YAV PESeq-WO0ISSE[DUON

o ..o 0 0. 0 (g-d spuodal
[[e 4O Wns) sjouIsIqg |1V 10} S[el10] YAV POSEg-WO0ISSE[D

sJjapueyd pazuoyine

uoeonp3 Jo pJeog 91BlS pue 9°509/ 1 O3 0 Juensind

pazuoyine sjooyds Jaueyd apimAlunod o} ajqedliddy

aouapiIsay

30 sjoU3SIQ 1V 10} YAV Pexoday jo Aewwing

L6YPT 9y o LEs s G- (¥-r YBnoayy L-1 J0 WNS) SXOBIL |1 10} SIBIOL VAV
0 0 0 0 o T (¥-Q spodal |1 JO WNS) YAV suoinyisul
SuaJpjiyD pasuadl] - S|OOYDS UBLIBJOASUON ‘OllgnducN

Jo/pue [(£)(e)99£95 D3] SI00UOS UBLEIOSSUON

‘0l|gqnduop - uoieonp3 |e1oadg Jeaj papusix3d [ejo]

T R e T (-0l SpICOSA 1Y 10 WNS) VY
SUOIIN}IISU| SUBIPJIYD POSUSdLT] ~ SJOOYDS UBIBJIOSSUON

‘olignduon Jo/pue [(/)(e}99£9s D3] siooydos

ueleloasuoN ‘olignduop - uonesnp3 [e1oads [ejo]

T T T TN T gy (2l SPICOSA iy 0 WNS) VY
[(e)a)speas O] uoneonp3 [eldadg Jeap papuaix3 [ejoL

6T oS LS Tres 6908 T (1-Q spi0oay |l J0 wnS) YAV Jeinbey |ejoL
sHyori] ||V i0} S[eI0] Vav

L6PYT 9L'pS L'ES w95 Z (-0 spiodal |le
10 WNg) syoBI] [V IO} S[E10] VYAV PaSEq-WO0ISSEIOUON

o o o o oo (g-g sp1ooa,
. [[e Jo wNS) s3oBl] |V 40} S|BJ0| YAV PasSeq-wooIsse|D

fejol. ZL-6SOpRID  §-/ S9PRID  9-p S8pEID E-MML syoeil |IV 10} VAV PaHoday jo Aiewwng

Arewiuwing



=}

S (#-1 uBnouyy 1-7 Jo wWng) soMIsIq IV 40} SieloL VAV

=1 (p-H Spioosy [l Jo WNS) vav (G2 JosSiaa) suonmmsu|
SUaIp|IYD PasuadI - S|o0YOS uelroasuoN ‘olignduoN

Jojpue [(2)(e)99c9s O3] SI00U2S UeLRJO8SUON

‘olignduop - uoneoanp3 |eadg Jesp pspusaix3 [ejoL

£ (£-H spioday jiv Jo Wng) vav
SUOHNHISU| SUSIP|IYD PasusIT] - S|O0YIS UBLIBJOSSUON
‘oljgnducn Jo/pue [(2)(e)99¢9G O3] slooyos

UBBJO3SUON ‘01jgnduop - uoneonp3 [eloads |ejo]



QUON :uoNeanp3 jo a0 AHuno)
Wd Zv:85:2L €20Z/¥Z/y - TUMOIGP :331)sIq [00Yos
Wd LL:LP:Z) £202/72/7 - ESTBABUSH 3YBISISAQ 1213si( - [0oUSS Japeyd

SO\ uoljepi|ep ejeq passed
0 :sBuluiepp jo Jaquinn
0 :slou3 jo JaquinN

9 :1SpJ023Y O JaquInN

uoIjeULIOjU] UOIIeIIHDD

WV 8%:2v'Z| £€20Z/EL/v :91eq uoljepiieA }seT
WMANLDWSD :Ag uonepijep jse

WV 00:2¥:2) £20Z/€1/¥ :aeq paAes jseT
WNIAUTOWSD :Ag paseg jseT

UOIJBWLIOU| UOHIBPI[_A

v9.56068 ‘dl eled

G661 JaqunN Japeyd

G88/€10CLL69 ¥ :9P0D SAD

afeAOA :JOOUDS JaHEBYD WNIAL] (|OOYIS
eleqieg ejues :Alunon

sliejoq

uonjewoju| Ayug

UOewlIojU] p1oJo9y

|[OOYOS Jajey) aduepuanjy

l00ydS JeHeyD souepualy / 8BeAoA :J00YdS JeHEYD WNIALL / [004DS JaHeyD / Anujeleq / SuoH

Z-d £2-2202 :pouad Bumoday * Z-4 £€2-2202 :2]9A) Buissasouid
(Davd) uonoajjo) ejeq juswuoipioddy jedidulid



G-V ¢Jeak |easy juaiind ayj Buunp uononysul
10 uonelado asead jooyss Jajeyd ayj pig

Cia 3 yoel)

i L PYYV a oed)

, oy 0 ¥oelL
av-v g oelL

- epy VeI poel] o|buig
-y pasuawwo) uonanysuj (RAAA/pp/ww) ajeq

A ag-v (g-v aur 03 uo arow) ON

O ecv {t-v aur 03 uo aaow) SIA

¢V cuoneiado jo Jeak }siy s)l ui jooyss Jaueyd siy} sj

az-y ER LIS

pc-v g>elL

qcv g 3oelL

G ZY Ofoedl
B ez-y Vv oBIL
v ‘po10a|as SHOE.] |[e JO}

UOIBLLIOJUI UlBIU0D 0} paau {jim Anua ejep juanbasqns

:9]ON "18pdJo |es)jaqeydie uj }oeJ} [euonippe

yoea pue y )orl] 10} X0q 3y} }o3Y? ‘ |-y ul

pajoa|as sem (NOrJHIN) S3A J] (SHOBI] [BUOIINIISU]

A qL-v (@oeu] 3jbuIg) ON £S¥OB4 [EUOHINISUL
ajdiinw sjesado jooyas Jayeys siy} ssog

0O BL-Y (oennINN) SIA SHOBY RUORONIISUI
a|dnw ajesado Jooyas JaHeYI SIYy} SeoQg

VOLS6D68 :al ereq

snje}s Japueyn



o8-V

qa8-v

eg-v

3LV

PLY

oLV

qLv

e/-v

LV

29-vY

po-v

09-v

q9-v

EQ-VY

9V

qs-v

EG-V

uoleuIqWoD
paseq-LWLO0ISSEOUON
paseq-wooisse|)

uopnonJjsul jo adA| syj ajeslpuj
3 3oelt

arpelt

D yoeup

gyoelL

V oei] poed] 9|bulg

‘[enUUY JB S[O0UDS JaUeUD |je 1o}

paiinbay eak [easy sy} Buunp uopelado pesesd |0oYos
1l Z-d pue L-d 1e painbai AjuQ "uoneiadg jo sAeq

3 ¥oedL

aoeit

D joelL

g>joelL

V @oel] Moel] 9ibuls

pasean uononsu] Jo uonetadQ (AKAAppjuw) ageqg
(2-v 8uiq 03 uo aAow) ON

(9-v aur] 0} uo aaow) SIA



0o 0 0 0. Zo (G2 1 10SINIQ) YAV PASE]-WO0ISSEIOUON
[(e)Xa)seas O3] uoneonp3 [e10adg JesA papusx3

8L°0L €0911 e V(Y POSEG-WO0ISSBIOUON Jeinbay

VAV PASEq-LO0ISSE|OUON

T T T T o (- UBnomn
L-g 10 WNg) ¥oel} Io} S[ejol YAV PaSEg-WOo0ISSe)
) o 0o o 0 S (/1 0SIAIQ) YAV POSE]-WO0ISSE|D SUOHNSY|

SUBIp|IYD poasuall - S|00yIS ueIBlOasuoN ‘olignduon
Jojpue [(2)(e)99c9s O3] sjooyog UelejossUoN
‘olignduop - uoneonp3 |eloadg JesA peapusix3

0 . .0 .. 0 o0 €8 vav paseq
-WOOISSE|D) SUOHNIISU} UBIPfiYD pPasuadl] - Sjooyos

ueueoesuoN ‘olignduoy to/pue [(/)(e)egg9s O3]

S|00y2S ueesasuoN ‘olignduop - uoijesnp3 [enads

.0 0 10 0 .. ¢4 (5.1 JosIng) VAV Paseq-WooIsser)
[(e)(a)syEas D3] uoneanp3 |eloadg s papusix3

0. 0 .0 0 = VAV paseq-wooisser) Jeinbay
[eloL Zl-6 sepels  g-J sepein g sepein) £-MNML VAV Paseq-woolsse|)
T H\mm P .o_wfw,. Moel] jeuoionssul

‘gel uonedojly vav sy

219|dwoo osje 1snw (1)G09/ ¢ uonRoag D3 o} uensind
uoneonp3 jo pJeog 9ielS ayl Ag panocsdde sispeyo pue
9°G09/+ D3 0} uensind pazioyine sispeyd apmAlunod
‘g ybBnouy) Z sp1ooal o) Bunebiaeu Ag 3 ‘q ‘D

‘g syoel] 10} YQy Hodal pue (G Jo | piodal) ¥ MY L/MHL
a1buis Ul v yoeL] 10§ QY Hodal syoel) feuononisul
a|dpinw Bunerado sjooyods Jspey "plooas MM IMYL
ajbuig 8y} Ul YV |le podal sjooyos Japeys yoed; sjbuls

vav pauoday

vav



R i L R 3 65l papNUI

Jou pue 9’6t/ 1S pue (Q)5°Z1L9.¥ O3 o} uensind
Buipuny Joy ajqibi[e 10U YOV POSBq-WOO0ISSE|OUON

vav 18yyo

o o o we g3 (z-3 pue |-3 40 WNS) 009y OF O} Juensind
uapeblapury [BUOIISURI] Ul SJUBPNIS JOJ YAV [eloL

o .0 o Ty . T3 (AU YAV JedA it ‘UWN|oD £-M/M1)

G- aUIT Ut papnjoul 00E9Y OF 0} Juensind uspeBiapury
[euollisuel] Ul SjUapnls J10j YV Paseq-Wooisse|)-UON

o o 0 I 5= (AU VAV JBBA 1SII4 “UWNOD £-M/ML)
G-g aur7 ul papnpul 00EgY O3 O} Juensind uspebiapury

|euonISuRl | Ul SIUBPNIS JOJ YAV PaSEq-W00.isse|D)

vay uspuebiapury [euonisuely

88 6Uer  8LOL 5-a (-Q uBnoiy} 1-Q 40 WNS) oel] 10} SIEIOL YAV
0 ) o 0 ¥-a (7-0 + $-8) YAV (521 J0SIAIQ) suonnsy|

SUAIPHYD PAsUdIT - SJOOYIS UBLIRIOSSUON ‘Ollgnduon
10/pue [(£)(e)99€£9s O3] SI00UIS UBLEIDESUON
*a1ignduop - uoleanps |e1oadg IBaA papualx3 |ejo|

0 0 o 0 © ea (e-0 + £-9) vav
SUOIIN}ISU} USJIPJIYD PAasuadl] - S|00YD2S UBLIBJOSSUON

‘siignduoN Jospue [(2)(e)99c9s O3] siooyos

UeLIe}OaSUON ‘ofignduop - uoneonp3 jeedg [ejo]

o0 o o za (2-0 + z-8) (521 JosnQ) vav
[(€)(q)Gpeas O] uoneonp] |e1oadS JeSA papusixd [ejol

g8y el'ey  stoo 09111 (1-0 + 1-8) vayv Jeinbay [ejoL
¥oel] 10} sjejol yav

g8y 61°6v ~8L0L €091 . 6D (-0 ybnoiyy
-0 JO WNg) Yoel] Jo} S[ejo] YAV Paseq-WooISSejOUON

o 0 0 0 R e (52| JOSIAIQ) YAV POSEQ-WOOISSBIOUON SUONMISU|

SuaIpliyD PasuadI] - S|OOYOS UBLIBJOISUON ‘OllqnduoN
Jojpue [(2)(e)99£9S O3] SI004DS UBLIEJOSSUON
‘o1ignduop - uoleonp3 [e1oadg Jes) papusixgy

o 0 0 0 e-0 VvV POSEq-WOOISSEIOUON
o 000 SUOMMIISU SUSI Y POSUBor - SPODS
UeneOasUON ‘olignduoN Jojpue [(2)(e)99e9s O3]

$j00YoS UBLRIOaSUON ‘olignduop - uopeonpd jeoeds



9-3 . -3 Ul papnjoul
‘9'SP/1G pue (G)gZL9/y O3 0} juensind ‘Buipuny

10} 8jqiblje Jou YV Apnis Juspuadapu) paseg 9sIn0)

S-3 G-O Ul papnjoul ‘'G'6¥.LS
03 o} juensind ‘yay Apnis juspuadspuj peseg 8sinoc)



0 0 0. o o (G21 JOSIAIQ) VOV POSE]-WOOISSEUON

[(£)(a)s¥£9s D3] uoneonp3 |eads JeaA papusix3

B 0 - 0 0o 0 L9 VAV PESEg-WO0ISSEDUON Jejnbay
VAV PoSeq-WooISSE|OUON

G4 (-4 ubnodyy L-4 jo wng)

30UBpISaY JO 10MISI(] 1O} S|EJOL V(Y POSEJ-WO0ISSEe|D)

0 . 0.0 0. (21 J0SINIQ) YAV PaSEq-WooISSe|D suohmysul

SUaIpjIYD PasUSIT - S|O0YIS UelEe}oasuoN “OlignduoN

Jojpue [(2)(e)99€as O3] slooyos UeleoasUON
ogqnduop - uoieonp3 jeloadg JBaA papusix3

-2 .0 0. 0 = td vav peseq
-WOO0ISSE|D) SUCHNHISU| SUBIP|IYD Pasuadl] - S|ooyos

ueLEIO9SUON ‘afignduoN Jo/pue [(2)X(e)99e9s 03]

$|00Y0S UBLEIOISUON ‘Olignduop - uojeonp3 [eloadg

0o 0. .0 _ 0 . zd (G21 J0SINQ) YAV PESEq-WOOISSEID
[(e)(Q)sP£9s O3] uoneonp3 [epads JeaA papusix3

0 0. o0 0 L-4 VvV paseg-wooisse|) zenboy

fejor ZL-6 SopelD -/ S8peis)  9-p SepeiD WML VAV paseq-woolIsse|)

aouapisay Jo Jousig

aousplsay Jo AJuno)

"pJooal Jusnbasgns yoes pue puoodss
9y} JoJ 90UDPISal JO JOUISIP [00YDS puB AJUnod 108}8s 0}
MBN PPV YO0 pue ‘aAes ‘piodal }sll} 8y} 1o} ejep Jaju3

vav papoday

-soxe] Auadoxd

1O Nall-Ul JO UOIBINDIED 10} SoUaPISal JO JOLISIP [00YIS
Aq vQv podeu 0} et UoREDOlY YQAY 9yl 9191duiod
1snW (4)609/ ¥ uoioag 93 o} Juensind uoeonp3

10 pieog 9Je}S 8y} Aq panoisdde siepeyd pue 9's09.LY
uonoes D3 o) Juensind paacidde sispeyD apIMAIUNCD

uonedojlvy vav



G-H {(¥-H ybBnoiyy
L-H JO Wwng) sauapisay Jo Jouisiq o) slejol vavy

¥-H (4-9 + ¥-4) vav (621 J0siaiQ) suonnsu)
SuaJp[IYD PasSUBDIT - S|OOYIS UelIejoasuUoN ‘oljgnduoN

Jojpue {(/)(e)9gegs O3] sjooydog ueuejoasuoN
‘oiiqnduop - uoneonpy [e10ads Jess pspuslxd [ejol

€-H (9 +¢-4) vav
SUOHN}ISUf SUBIP|IYD PasSUSI - S|OOYOS UBLBJOSSUON

‘s1iqnduon Jo/pue [(2)(e)99£9s D1l slooyos
uele08SUON ‘Ollgnduop - uonesnpd [e1ads [ejo]

I T o Z-H (29 + z-d) (521 Josina) vav
[(e)(a)syeas D3] uoneonp3 jeloadg JeaA papudixd [ejoL
o o B o L-H (1-9 + L-4) vaV Jeinbey [ejol

22uap|say JO JOLSIQ 40} S[eI0L VAV

e > (-5 YBNOIY |-O JO WNG) 0UBPISEY
10 101181 JOJ S[RI0] YV PaSEq-WO0ISSE|OUON
0. 0 0o 0. ¥ (G21 J0SIAQ) V(Y POSEJ-WOOISSEIOUON Suolniisy|

SuBIP|IYD PasUSDIT - S|OOYIS UBLIBIOSSUON “dljqnduoN
Jojpue [(£)(e)99e9s O3] SI00UDS UBLIRIOBSUON
‘ol|gnduc - uoieonpd [e1oadg JesA pepusix]

0o 0 0 0 €9 vV POSEq-WOoOoISSE|OUON
. ) . . SUOHN}}SU| SUBIPIYD Pasuadl - S|ooyog

uenejoasuoN ‘olignduoN Jospue [(£)(e)ggegs O3l

S|00YOS UBLIE}OaSUON ‘olignduoy - uopeonpd [eoeds



Lo 091l

8L0L €091

8LO0L 0911

o 0 o
o T o
0 0 0
o0 o
88T 88y 616y
5 n e
o0 o
swee 8%y 66
8'Y8T 88y
L T
[elol Zl-6 sepei 8-/ sapei

9-¥ sepeso EAML

Al

L1

Gr

-l

(2-H spiooey |iv Jo wng) (621 J0SIAIQ) VAV
[(e)(a)stegs D3] uoneonp3 |eeds Jesp papusix3 [ejo]

(1-H spJooal |je J0 wWns) yQYy Jeinbay jejol

20UapISaY JO SIOHISIQ IIV 10} S[eIOL VAV

(-9 spiooal e

1o wins) spsIq IV 40} S[el0) VAV PaSeq-WOoO0ISSBIOUON

(5-4 spiooal

[Ie jo wns) spouisia |Iv 4o} S[elo] YAV Paseq-wooIsse|d

slayeyo pazuoyine

uoeanp3 o pieod S1elS pue 9'509/ ¥ O3 0} juensind
pazuoyine s|jooyods Japeyd apimAluUNnos o} ajqedlddy

2ouaplsoy

Jo sjo13sIq IV 10} Y@V paHoday jo Aiewwng
(p-r ybnouy L-r jo wng) sxyoel] iy 4o} siejol vav

(p-a spiodal |V JO WNS) YV SUoiNpisu|

sUBJp|IyD PasuadI] - S|O0YOS UBLEJDASUON ‘OlignduoN
Jopue [(7)(e)99£9G D3] SjOOYDS UBNEIISSUON
‘ojignduop - uoljeonp3 |e1oadg Jea papusixd |ejol

(£-Q spJoosy IV jo wng) vav

SUOHNJIISU| SUBIP|IYD PasUa|T - S|00UIS UBLIBJOSSUON
‘ongnduoN Jo/pue [(2)(e)99€95 O3] sjooyos
uelEI0aSUON ‘olignduop - uoneonp3 [eroadg |ejo]

(2-Q spJoday | 40 WNg) vav

[(e)(a)syegs D3] uoneonp3 [eoeds Jesp papusix3 el
(1-@ spJoday |y Jo wng) vay Jejnbey |ejol

syoell ||V 104 sjelol vav

(g-D spJooal e

JO WING) syoed] | Jo} S|e10] YAV POSEG-WO0ISSEIOUON

(5-g spiooal

[le 10 wng) s)3oel] [ 40} S[elo] YAV POSeq-wooisselD
syoel] ||V 40} YAV pauoday jo Aiewwng

Aewiwng



o g1 (-7 uBnouyy |- Jo WnS) s1ousIq IV 10} sfejol YAy
o 0 1 (t-Hspiooay jiv o WNnS) vaV (G| JOSIAIQ) suosnsu|
SUaIpIYD PasuLoI - S|00UOS UBLIEJOSSUON ‘olignduon

Jo/pue {(1)(e)99£95 O3] SICOYDS UBLBJOBSUON

‘oignducy - uoneonp3 [e10adg JeasA papuaxy [ejol

o 0 £ (£-H SP1029Y |1V JO WNS) VAV

SUOIINMUISU] SUBIP|IYD PasuUadIT - S|O0YIS UBLEBJIOOSUON
‘afjgnduon Jojpue [(£)(e)9ge9s O3] siooyos
uelsR0asuUoN ‘olignduoy - uoljeonp3 jeloads [ejop






4269112 Blochman ,
Union Elem District Attendance/Membership Summary Report

/E 1 04/01/ - : :
4949 Foxen Canyon Rd., Santa Maria, CA 93454-9666 start/End Date G1 2(?2,3 24;3%/2023 5 School(s): 1 - Calendarts): 2
Generated on 05/01/2023 09:55:41 AM  Page 1 of 1 rade:5,6,7.8,K 1,2,3,4,7K

SUMMARY Total Schools: 1 Total Calendars: 2

Student Membership Absent Present Unexcused Absences PercentIn
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
5 23 322 9 313 23.00 22.36 1 0.07 97.20%
6 23 322 1 311 23.00 22.21 2 0.14 96.58%
7 17 238 10 228 17.00 16.29 1 0.07 95.80%
8 26 364 25 339 26.00 24.21 0 0.00 93.13%
K 13 182 4 178 13.00 12.71 2 0.14 97.80%
1 23 322 16 306 23.00 21.86 2 0.14 95.03%
2 19 261 6 255 18.64 18.21 1 0.07 97.70%
3 21 294 7 287 21.00 20.50 0 0.00 97.62%
4 22 308 14 294 22.00 21.00 3 0.21 95.45%
TK 4 56 T 55 4.00 3.93 0 0.00 98.21%
Total 10 191 2669 103 2566 190.64 183.28 12 0.84 96.14%
School: Benjamin Foxen School Calendar: 22-23 Blochman 5-8
Student Membership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percent In
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
5 23 322 9 313 23.00 22.36 1 0.07 97.20%
6 23 322 11 311 23.00 22.21 2 0.14 96.58%
7 17 238 10 228 17.00 16.29 1 0.07 95.80%
8 26 364 25 339 26.00 24.21 0 000 9313%
Total 4 89 1246 55 1191 89.00 85.07 4 0.28 95.59%
School: Benjamin Foxen School Calendar: 22-23 Blochman K-4
StudentMembership Absent Present Unexcused Absences Percent In
Grade Count Days Days Days ADM ADA Days Avg. Daily Attendance
K 13 182 4 178 13.00 12.71 2 0.14 97.80%
1 23 322 16 306 23.00 21.86 2 0.14 95.03%
2 19 261 6 255 18.64 18.21 1 0.07 97.70%
3 21 294 7 287 21.00 20.50 0 0.00 97.62%
4 22 308 14 294 22.00 21.00 3 0.21 95.45%
TK 4 56 1 55 4.00 3.93 0 0.00 98.21%
Total 6 102 1423 48 1375 101.64 98.21 8 0.56 96.63%







CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT

This Contract of Employment is entered into by the Governing Board of the Blochman Union School District
(“District”) of Santa Barbara County, California and Samuel Orozco (“Special Education Director/School
Psychologist™).

The parties mutually agree as follows:

1.

Employment: District employs Samuel Orozco to serve as Special Education Director/School Psychologist
subject to the following terms and conditions.

Term of Employment: The term of this employment commences July 1, 2023.
Work Year/Work Hours: Special Education Director/School Psychologist shall work 205 full work days.

Salary: The salary shall be set at Step 6 on the Special Education Director/School Psychologist in the
amount of §$110,720.88 for the 2023/2024 fiscal year, payable in 12 equal monthly installments.

Benefits: Leave for sick time is specifically established at 12 working days per year. Unused sick leave
accumulates from year to year. The District contribution for health care benefits is $10,200 per year.

Duties and Responsibilities: Duties and responsibilities are outlined in the attached Special Education
Director/School Psychologist job description.

Changes in Contract: This Contract may be changed at any time only by written mutual consent of the
parties.

Applicability of Statutes: This Contract is subject to all applicable statutes of the State of California, to the
rules and regulations of the State Board of Education, and to the policies and regulations of District, all of
which are incorporated in the Contract. This Contract, and all amendments and attachments to it, are public
documents.

Governing Law: This contract is made subject to the laws of the State of California, the lawful rules and
regulations of the agencies of the State and those of District, all of which said laws, rules and regulations are
by reference hereto incorporated herein as if set forth in full.

This contract is executed at Blochman Union School District, Sisquoc, Santa Barbara County, California on the
dates indicated below:

Special Education Director/School Psychologist Date

Doug Brown, Superintendent/Principal Date






Business Services Agreement for Blochman Union School District

Blochman Union School District (District) agrees to engage Nancy B. Shafer, CPA (contractor), to
perform the following duties (either personally or in a managerial capacity) on behalf of the
district:

«  Payroll/benefits

*  Accounts payable

»  Accounts receivable

* Budget

+ Assistance withcharter schooloversight

»  Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) and other school plans
«  Special Education accounting

» Food Services accounting

« Year-end closing procedures

»  Other business office duties required to keep the district in compliance with federal and
state regulations

The term of this agreement is July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024. This agreement may be
dissolved by either party at any time.

The district agrees to pay contractor for these services at an annual rate of $98,280. Contractor
will invoice the District on a monthly basis in equal installments of $8,190.00. Contractor agrees
to be responsible for all travel costsincurred on behalf of the District unless covered by an
outside funding source.

Contractor agrees to maintain an accurate accounting of all hours worked and tasks performed
relating to this engagement.

Accepted by:

Blochman Union School District Date

Nancy B. Shafer, CPA Date






96

ARCHITECTS

OWNER/ARCHITECT CONTRACT

Date: April 11, 2023

Project: Benjamin Foxen Elementary School
DSA Certification Assistance

19six Job No:  23174.01

Subject: DSA Project Certification Assistance
DSA #03-112344, Benjamin Foxen Elementary Fire Alarm Project

Dear Nancy:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide you with professional architectural and engineering services for
the Benjamin Foxen Elementary Fire Alarm project DSA open items. We are pleased to submit this
proposal for your review.

PROJECT SCOPE DESCRIPTION

. Review DSA archive files & plans

. Attend one (1) remote pre-application meeting with DSA to discuss the outstanding items and
options for their mitigation,

. Site Survey (field observation report with applicable photos and comments)
. Investigate/coordinate any applicable outstanding items with previous DSA IOR, in person or
remotely.

. Coordinate with engineer in responsible charge to obtain a signed form 6AE.

. Coordinate with IOR Bill Korn to obtain a signed form 6PI.

. Up to two site visits for observations of existing construction and conditions by the responsible

' design professional for the A/E certification program.

. Identification and documentation of non-compliant areas and how they have been or will be
resolved/mitigated.

. Define scope of work (referencing the drawings) for a contractor to complete if required.

. At the conclusion of the post-construction evaluation program, submit form DSA 314: A/E
Certification Program Verified Report for DSA to examine for project certification

. Coordinate with engineer of record throughout the process.

It is not clear at this time if the deficiencies were caused by errors in construction or merely incomplete
processing of Change Orders, CCD's, or missing paperwork. The scope of work may be revisited further
upon initial discussions with DSA and the teams site visit observations.

Corona 250 East Rincon Street, Suite 108, Corona, CA92879 | 951.444.5456

San Luis Obispo | SantaBarbara | SantaCruz | SanJose | Sacramento




Blochman Union School District

Foxen Elementary DSA Certification Assistance
April 11, 2023

Page 2 of 3

PROFESSIONAL FEES

We propose to provide the professional services, as outlined above, with the goal toward obtaining DSA
approval of the outstanding items on an hourly basis not to exceed $10,000.

Should 19six Architects and their consultants be asked to take over as the AOR/ SEOR/ MEOR for any items

in the project scope project there shall be an additional fee of $2,000 per each discipline for stamping the
DSA 108 form.

EXCLUSIONS AND QUALIFICATIONS

Our proposal is based on the following exclusions and qualifications of service:

* Should the scope of the work be revised by no fault of 19six, our compensation shall be equitably
adjusted.

* This work for the project is no anticipated to trigger additional fire alarm review or re-design of
the fire alarm system beyond the previously permitted scope. However, should DSA require such
review we will do so for an additional fee to be determined by the required scope.

* Any fees required by DSA for re-examination of the project file.

The following are not included in our services described above:
e Fire alarm system design
¢ Fire flow test
e Fire sprinklers design drawings and hydraulic calculations
¢ Civil Engineering services
» ADA upgrades beyond the scope of the original projects

MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

DAMAGE LIMITATION - As a material inducement to 19six Architects to enter into this Agreement, Owner
agrees that the total liability of 19six Architects (whether for compensatory or consequential damages,
attorneys' fees, costs, or any other type of damages or liability whatsoever) arising out of or relating to
any alleged negligence, design defects, or breach of this agreement by 19six Architects, shall be limited to
the fee earned.

INDEMNITY - Each party agrees to indemnify, defend and hold its agents, employees, officers, directors,
and consultants harmless from and against any and all claims, suits, actions, damages, fees, (including
attorneys' fees), and liabilities whatsoever which arise out of or relate to the project except to the extent
resulting from the negligence or willful misconduct of the other party.

Either of us may terminate this agreement for any reason by seven days' written notice. We agree to stop
work immediately upon receiving your notice, except for reasonable time during the seven-day notice
period to put the documents in order and to close down the project; you agree to pay us for such work.

We will bill you monthly based on a percentage complete basis. Payment is expected within 30 days of
the billing date.

250 East Rincon Street, Suite 108, Corona, CA 92879 | 951.444.5456

19six.com | | | |



Blochman Union School District

Foxen Elementary DSA Certification Assistance
April 11, 2023

Page 3 of 3

Services will be managed by Federico Cortez, Project Manager — C-36876, under the direction of Alan
Kroeker, Principal — license number C 22474,
If this proposal meets with your approval, please sign below and return a copy for our records.

Thank you for this opportunity to be of service. We look forward to working together on this project.

Sincerely, Accepte@: 6'4

Alan Kroeker, Architect Signature Q'
President D “ )
29 (‘\ .
19six Architects A% I ;V’\O L

Name (printed) ~

250 East Rincon Street, Suite 108, Corona, CA 92879 | 951.444.5456

19six.com | | | |






RESOLUTION NO. 2023-05-09

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE BLOCHMAN UNION SCHOOL
DISTRICT APPROVING THE GUARANTEED MAXIMUM PRICE FOR THE BENJAMIN
FOXEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL MUR AND SCHOOL RENOVATION PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Blochman Union School District (“District™) plans to construct the
Benjamin Foxen Elementary School MUR and School Renovation Project (“Project”) utilizing the
lease-leaseback construction delivery method, whereby the District will lease a site that it owns to
a contractor who will construct improvements thereon and lease the project and the underlying site
back to the District; and

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 17406 authorizes the governing board of a school
district to let to any person, firm or corporation any real property belonging to the District if the
instrument by which the property is let requires the lessee therein to construct on the demised
premises, or provide for the construction thereon of, a building or buildings for the use of the
school district during the term of the lease, and provides that title to that building shall vest in the
school district at the expiration of that term; and

WHEREAS, the award of any lease-leaseback contract pursuant to Education Code
section 17406 is to be based on a competitive solicitation process to the proposer providing the
“best value” to the school district, taking into consideration the proposer’s demonstrated
competence and professional qualifications necessary for the satisfactory performance of the
services required; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Education Code section 17406(b)(1), “best value” means a
competitive procurement process whereby the selected proposer is selected on the basis of
objective criteria for evaluating the qualifications of proposers with the resulting selection
representing the best combination of price and qualifications; and

WHEREAS, on April 18, 2023, the Board of Education approved Diani Building Corp. as
the lease-leaseback contractor for the Project and authorized Diani Building Corp. to perform
preconstruction services; and

WHEREAS, the Project will be constructed in two Phases. Phase I includes the
replacement of the existing acoustical wall and ceiling panels inside the MUR, replace the existing
kitchen floor, addition of power outlets in the kitchen, infill the boarded-up windows in the MUR,
remove or refinish the MUR interior wood panels, paint interior of the MUR, and infill the opening
at the stage, and relocate the hand sink. Phase II includes the replacement of the doors and
windows throughout the Project, and exterior painting.

WHEREAS, Diani Building Corp. has completed the preconstruction services for Phase [
of the Project; and



WHEREAS, in order to construct the Project using the lease-leaseback delivery method,
it is necessary that the District enter into a site lease, in which the site will be leased to the
Contractor; a sublease which provides for the sublease of the site and the lease of the project by
the Contractor back to the District; and a construction services agreement that contains
construction provisions with which Contractor shall comply with respect to the construction of the
Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE BLOCHMAN
UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE, AND ORDER
AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. All of the recitals herein contained are true and correct.

Section 2. Phase 1 Guaranteed Maximum Price. The Phase I Guaranteed Maximum
Price and contingencies have been negotiated as follows:

Guaranteed Maximum Price: $264,176.00 (excluding the ceiling and wall acoustic tiles
which will be submitted at a later date)

Construction Contingency (included in GMP): $11,323.00
Design Contingency (included in GMP): $11,323.00
District’s Contingency (outside of the GMP): $0

Section 3. Phase II. The Phase II work will be performed under a separate Guaranteed
Maximum Price and contingencies that will be negotiated between the District and the Contractor.

Section 4. Other Acts; Delegation. The District’s Board of Education hereby approves
a delegation of authority and appoints its Superintendent, or the designee of the Superintendent,
who is/are hereby authorized and directed to carry out the intent of this Resolution and to further
make minor changes, if needed, to the lease-leaseback agreement. Said delegation shall be valid
until otherwise rescinded by the Board.

Section S. Effective Date. This Resolution shall take effect upon adoption.

APPROVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Education of the Blochman
Union School District this 9th day of May, 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINED:




[, Shannon Clay, President of the Blochman Union School District Board of Education, do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of the resolution passed and
adopted by said Board at a regularly scheduled and conducted meeting held on said date, which
resolution is on file in office of said Board.

President of the Board of Education
Blochman Union School District

I, Kelly Salas-Ernst, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Blochman Union School
District, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was introduced and adopted by the
Board of Education of the Blochman Union School District at a regular meeting thereof held on
the 9th day of May, 2023, by the following forgoing vote.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the
Blochman Union School District this 9th day of May, 2023.

Clerk of the Board of Education
Blochman Union School District



COHIRACTORS

DIANI
BUILDING CORP.

May 05, 2023

Nancy Shafer, CPA

Interim Business Manager
Blochman Union School District
4949 Foxen Canyon Road

Santa Maria, CA 93454

Subject: Benjamin Foxen Elementary School MUR and Renovations Budget
Preconstruction and Lease-LeaseBack Services for the Blochman Union School District
Renovation Project Phase 1.

Ladies / Gentlemen,

Please accept this letter as Diani Building Corp’s Budget for Phase one of the subject project. We
respectfully submit a budget of $ 264.176.

Clarifications: Acoustical panels material pricing is not available at the time of current GMP Bid
and availability is unknow. Acoustical ceiling panels material pricing will be presented at a later
date once color / Texture are approved. Please contact the undersigned with any questions. We
look forward to working together on this project.

PETER HEMESATH

Peter Hemesath

Vice President

Diani Building Corp.

351 N Blosser Rd. DIR: 1000006024
Santa Maria, CA 93456 2:3:33?2292 .
Phone: (805) 925-9533 LICENSE # 850921

Mobile: (805) 621-2800
Fax: (805) 928-2150
peteh(@diani.com




4:40 PM5/5/2023 BID SHEET BID FORM Blochman Phase 1
JOB NAME: Foxen ES Phase 1

ESTIMATOR: PAH LAST CALC'D:
BID DATE: 5-May-23 5-May-23
JOB WALK: TBD 04:39 PM
HhK K BASE BlD L L]
SPEC. NO. DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1 01000 SUPERVISION - 2.5 MONTHS $ 22,214.00
2 01500 GC's - SITE MAINTENANCE $ 26,525.00
3 02060 DEMOLITION/PATCHING $ 15,109.00
11 06100 CARPENTRY $ 44,984.00
12 06200 FINISH CARPENTRY $ 4,699.00
13 09260 DRYWALL/METAL STUDS $ 1,663.00
098400 ACOUSTICAL WALL PANELS - MATERIAL ALLOWANCE $ -
14 ABATEMENT $ 18,360.00
15 096723 HIGH PERFORMANCE RESINOUS FLOORING $ 20,200.00
16 099100 PAINTING $ 15,400.00
17 . PLUMBING - ALLOWANCE $ 4,500.01
18 ELECTRICAL $ 52,800.00
37 $ -
TOTAL $ 226,469.16
TOTAL OF BASEBID $ 226,469.00
5.0% CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY $ 11,323.00
5.0% DESIGN CONTINGENCY $ 11,323.00
5.0% MARK-UP $ 11,890.00
1.215% BOND $ 3,171.21
16.2% TOTAL BASE BID AMOUNT $ 264,176.00 |
TOTAL BID WITH ALTERNATES $ 264,176.00

Page 1



4:40 PM5/5/2023

CONTRACIORS

DIANI
BUILDING CORP.
ACTUAL | ACTUAL
PER $/BLDG SF
BLDG SF 6600
$ 2221400 $ 3.37
$ 26,52500 $ 4.02
$ 15109.00 $ 2.29
$ 44,98400 $ 6.82
$ 4699.00 $ 0.71
$ 166300 $ 0.25
$ 18,360.00 $ 2.78
$ 16.83 $ 3.06
$ 1540000 $ 2.33
$ 450001 $ 0.68
$ 52,800.00 $ 8.00

BID SHEET

Page 2

BID FORM Blochman Phase 1



